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Witnesse Stark Quentions by: Sen. Lucas

rigures were.

Seautor Lucas: Yes. Well, why was 1t, Admirsl Stark,

back 1In 1932, in, say, July 1939 you were not able to get all

thet you wanted?  Whuat was the reason?
Admirs=l Stork: Because we could not get 1t by the budget.
ay I have the p:ze number thet you are resding from on that?
S2nater Lupasg Paze 8,
Admlral Stark: O©Oh, yes. I msy state that when I fin-

H
| 211y got what I referred to &8 the green light I went di-

rectly to Senator Byrnes. He will recall the incident, I

Hman on personnel he had ever known, but he {Tinally ~:ve me

lthink. very well. He called me the rost persistent, stubborn
what T had asked for. There wers one or two other *éther amuse
| |

|

ing incldents in that conversation that 1t is not nezagsary to

g0 1nto here but we did get what we asked for.

Senater Luces: Well, you got what you asited for but the
noint I am meking is that you lay particular stress upon the

faot, 2e I re.d the letter, thct if you could have hcd what you

were entltled to two years befors that you ocould really have

been somewhere with the Navy and thet would have been in 1939,

in the early part of 1839,

Admiral STturk: I7 we o2ould heve gotten authorization ani

jmoney for full complements plus fiftean per oent it would have

\

\made our problems very much simpler and very much oasier. We

|

t
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b 2 ||8olved 1% a8 Wt we ocould with what we ot and the rosults
3 ||8peak prétty vell for thems>lves,
4 Sen: tor Lucas: I agree with you on that. P ublic opin-
s [ilcn had scmething te do with whut you got and what you 414
6 (|not get back in 1932, 1sn't that true?
7 Admirsl Stcrk: JYes, sir., Things‘were'not as grave. '"hen
8 (II went before the Naval Committee there ars some thin's that
9 ||8tend cut very clearly and we wers 8truggling on this situa-
10 (ltion with regard to wen, pointinz out that the fleet was only
; 11 {|85 per oent manned and what a great misteke I thought it was.,
5 1z [|I remember Cengressman Ditter turning to me and saying, "No=-
f 13 ||body has ever talked to us like that bafore sbout men," ""lhere
% 14 [l10 you et this stuff "
E 15 ? went buack to the Department and went over some of my

16 [[reconmend: tions and some of the previous recommendstions of
17 |iwhat 1s now known us the Bureau of Porsonnel. I had them baok

18 | what I am about to say, that the Navy's pleas hai been con-

‘o |I8Tent for men. The Navy was out down to a #o-called 85 per

20 rcent complement some years pr-vious when economy vas a very

21 |pbotent subject and the Navy was faced, - I think Admiral Pratt
22 ag Chief of Cperations at the time, -~ with either keeping

23 ewer shlps fully manned or a creater number of shins in come
24 i lsslicn partially manned and as I recall 85 per cent was »ut

23 ‘kown-as the lower 1limit of what we could keep shins goling with




Witness Sturk _ * Questions by: Sen. Lucas

o with any degree of efflclency. So we came to accept that 85
1 || per cent and I always thought 1t was dangeércus and the minut e
4 i gof wvhere I could rzise my volce azainst 1t, this pructice
5 |{ which we had gotten te acespt, I started doling so.

a Senator Lucus: Well; 1t took a natlional emergency al-

s ||most before you could get what ycu really wanted?

8 Admlral Sterk: It took & nutlonal emergency to Llast 1t

o out; yes, sir,

10 Senator Luces: And that was due to the temper of the
E 11 |ipeople of thils country?
g . . 2 12 Admiral Stark: Yes, I think so.’
E | i 13 Senator Lucas?! That 1t took -~
‘ % 14 ~ Admirgl Stark: At that early time.
x E 15 Senator Luc:8: That is right. And the people, after all,

16 ||lusuglly nake more or less the militsry and naval poliocy.
j 17 ~ Admiral Stark: In the last analysis the man on the'
I 8 |I8etreet is the first llne of defense,
10 Senator Lucas: Thut is rizht. And I think 1t is per-
>0 |ltin=nt, too, along this iine of 1nqu1ny: to Just refer Just
21 |[priefly to the treaty of limltation of Naval Armaments signed
25 |IAn Weshington on February 6, 1922 &nd retified by the Senate
23 crch 29, 1922, as inilc.ting how we felt at that particular

24 | ime about péaoe and how for we were willinz to ;0 in order to

nalntain peace.

| .
| | .

m . . . ;:
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Questions by: Sen. Lucas

i

! iitneu Stark

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir, and we found out to our very
Egreat cost that disarmament by example did not pay.

Senator Lucas: I would like to ask you just one or two
questions about the disarmament conference and see if you «-

The Chairman: Senator, it is praotically 12:30,

Senator Luocas: I can finish in five minutes I think,

, The Chairman: All right. We want to have an executive

I|aosaioh.

Senator Lucas: It may be ten minutes.

The Chairman: Well, go ahead if it won't take more than
flve minutes. :

Senator Luccs: I want to ask, Admiral Stark, if he will
agree with these facts: In 1918 the United States had a total
ocombatant tonnaze of ships 1,087,000 and had building addi-
tional tonnage of 953,876 tons, Do you recall those figures?

Aimiral Stark: I do not recall the figures but if you

have it in front of you I assume they are correct.

Senator Lucas: Well, you recall that in the 1922 dis-

armament oonference which I have talked about we sank or de-

Ilm.lit'.a:t_~1zodl 767,880 tons of combatant ships?

E Admiral Stark: Yes, sir., We did the sinking.
| .
ﬂl Senator Lucas: And for the next eight years for all praoc-

tiocal purposes ceased to bulld ships of war?

i Adnmiral Stark: Ws had a period thers where we practiocal-
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| Witness Stark Questions by: Sen. Lucas

|
|

E 1y stopped.

f Senator Lucas: Let me ask you this: Dig the limitation
|

for armaments conference si med at Rondon April the 27th, 1930
| .

| and ratified by the Senate on July 1y 1830, was there anything

' in that treaty which prevented construction of our antj-
8Submarine vessele and yet permitted Germany and Japan to build

| all the submarines they desired? Do you recall anything about

- that?
|

 Adniral Stark: I think there was not. I think in the

(hearinze that -- ae yau recall, I was nearly nine days straight

morning and afternoon early in 1940 struggling for the in-

oroaaaadn the Navy, for what I thought was a modest inorease

or 25 per cent that was out 1in half by Congress, I pointed

out we had not lived up to that very -- I mean we had not

|built up to the 5-5-3 ratio.

Senator Lucas! We had not buillt up to 1t?

Admiral €tark: We had not built up to ‘1t. We were dig-

1
|

r
!
|

'

.

l

arming by example and it d4d not Pay. I do not want to let

|

!that 8tay in, talking about Congress cutting it in half. They
|

8tated that; I accepted that beoause 1t was not just a straight
out in half. It wae a question whether We could get through

I

with,25 per cent and we might 1oae the whole thing, but the

figure of about 13 per cent, as I recall; was all we could

1'

,oonslder at that time and I acaepted that ag SocmethAgz sure

§

1
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i

"and was told that I oould come back up laters. I 414 and got

'a very heavy inorease, 8o 1t 18 not fair just to say Congrese

I
out me. It did not hurt and they did give it to me when I

;oamo baoﬁ af terwards.
| genator Lucas: Well, in 1940 when you testif led before

' this committee Japan had as much shlp tonnage, practiocally

a8 much as the United 3tateg7

Admiral Stark: I think that is correoct. We 4id not know
exaotly how much they had but they olaimed that they were
| practically on a b-5 ratlo with us, some of their public epeak-

ers did.

Senator Lucas: DThat was not true, of ocourse.
Admiral Stark: No, but it wasmt 5-5.

Senator Lucas: Now, Mr. Chairman, in order to further

D QO ‘NOLONIHSYM "NYd ¥ QHYM

demonstrate the point I am.trying to make here as to how pub-

11c opinion dominates the affairs of this country I want to

read a statement mado'hr the Honorable David Walsh, Chalrman
of the Naval Affairs Committee, who about this same time, in

| April 1940, placed thils very 11luminating statement in the re-

oord., (Reading)
"From 1922 to 1825 the United States lald down no

?ghipa. In 1925 41t 1244 down one fubmarine., In 1926 1t lald

‘down 1 oruiser and 5 river gunboats. In 1927 1t lald down

' 1 orulser and 2 submarines. In 1928, 6 cruisers. In 1929

\




2818

5 G ‘NOLDNIHSY/A TO0%d ¥ QY MN

A

8

i
-
-

| G

17

R

1 9)

)

. 1

X

i
!

" .
"
*
‘ E - L ] - L] - 5
s ] + L . "
]

. Witness Stark Questions by: Sen. Lucas

none. 1In 1930, 3 oruisers and 1 submarine. In 1831, 1 alir-

i
(!
|

' oraft ocarrier, 4 oruisers and 2 submarines. In 1932, 3 de~
:atroyera. In 1933, 1 orulser, 8 destroyers and 4 submarines.
EIn 1934, 2 alroraft carriers, 1 oruiser (a), 1 oruiser (b),

21 destroyers and 2 patrol gunboats. In 1835, 1 orﬁiser (a),

7 orulsers (b), 14 destroyers and 5 submarines. In 1936

' the United States lald down! ==
i

and that is true, that we lived up to this treaty close-

1y while Japan did not, as 1 undergtand 1it?

|
|
'wWe d1d not build up.

|
{

Admiral Sterk: We leaned over backwarde the other way.

Senator Lucas: 1In 1936 the United States 1aid down 1 air-

!iorart carrier, 1 orulser (b), 6 destroyers and 7 submarines.
!

1£In 1937 we laid dewn 1 bsttleship -- and I call attention to
1

1that beczuse that is the filrs?t battleship we laid down 81inoce
| et least 1922 or before, I guess.

|

| Admirel Stark: I think that is correot, yes, 8ir,

|
i Senator Lucas: There were no battleships laid down

| between 1922 and 1937 during the fifteen years.

|
!

Admiral Stark: That is right.

g Senator Lucas: And the date the last was laid down is

b

' not stated here.

i fn 1937. 1 battleship; 14 destroyers and 6 subrarines.

Tn 1038, 1 battleshlp, 14 dsstroyersd, 4 gubmarines; 2
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poesible,

The Chairman:

And that 18 all that I have.

\Q;uestions by: Sen. Lucas

 gubmarine tender, 1 seaplane tender, 1l oliler,

destroyer tenders, 1 seaplane tender, 3 tugs, 2 ollers.
In 1939, 2 battleships, 1 airaraft carrier, 12 de~

gtroyers, 7 submsrines, 3 sub ohasers, 2 minesweepers, 1l

The committee will recess uniil two

 o'oloock and the chalr asks the public to retire as repidly as

We want to have an exeoutlve session,

(Whereupon, at 12:35 o'clock P.M., a recess was

taken until 2:00 of‘olock P,M. of the same jay.)
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| AFTERNOON SESSION 2,45 p.m.

The Chairmen: The committee will come to order.

The Chair wishes to announce that after the Executlve
Session the committee has decided that following the testimony
of Admirel Stark it will recess the hearing until the 15th
of January in order that the new counsel scollaborating with
Mr. Mitchell and his staff may become familisr with the
testimony a.dducéd up to now and get into the case S0 he may
zo0 forward with it following the retirement of Mr. Mitchell.

Also the committee decided, upon the urgent request and
in accordance with the wishes of counsel for Admiral Kimmel
and General Short, when the commlittee reconvenes on the 15th
of January Admiral Kimmel will be the f1rst witness, to be
followed by General short when Admiral Kimmel has concluded.

You mey go ahead nowW.

Mr. Murphy , I believe you &are the next.

TESTIMONY OF ADMIRAL HAROLD R. STARK
(resumed )

Admiral Stark: May I make just a short statement?

The Chairman: Yes.

Admiral Stark: My attention has been called to the
fact that this morning I stated that it was last summer that

the President expressed to me his surprise over the Pearl

Herbor ettack. It was a year ago 1ast summer, during the

et tedaiad v o e B e e gl - o ) Wn-ﬂ?r:m;':‘.- e
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Quqqtionn by: Mr. Mur:phy'

| proceedings of the Naval Court of Inquiry which were held

a year ago last summer.

The Chairman: That is an obvious error, because the
President was not alive last summer.

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir.

The Chairman: All right, Congressman.

Mr. Murphy: Admiral, I would like to direct your

. attention to the message that was sent to Hawaii on the Tth

of December, 11941.

Do you have a copy of it?

Admiral Stark: The 7th of December?

Mr. Murphy: Yes, th_e message of General Ha.raha.ll.

Admiral Stark: I think I have it in the statement.

Mr. Murphy: As I understand it, the earliest moment
you have any recollection of being aware of the 1:00 p.m.
message was somewhere between 10:30 and 11:00 ofclock that
morning. Is that right?

4:1m1ral Stark: I think that is right, yes, sir.

Mr. Murphy: And, as I understand it, General Marshall's

testimony was that he was aware of the 1:06 o' olock message

sometime subsequent to that on that same morning.

Admiral Stark: I believe it was sometime later.

Mr. Murphy: And then Generel Marshall sent a message to-

Hawaii, and I would like to read that message and discuss 1t

\
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 Witness Stark

| with you a bit.

Questions by: Mr. Murphy

The message reads:

"The Japanese are presenting at 1:00 p.m. Eastern

Standard Time today what amounts to an ultimatum;"

Now setting aside for the moment the 1:00 p.m. part of

it, you had already told Hawail, had you not, that negotiations

had terminated with the Japanese, and as on the 27th you sent

- e

that message setting that particular date, did you not?

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir.

Mr. Murphy:

they are under orders to destroy their code machine immediately."

Now, then, the message continues, "also

You had, during the previous days of December, told

Admiral Kimmel exactly that, had you not?

Admirel Stark: Yes, sir.

Mr. Murphy: And continuing, "Just what significance the

hour set may have we do not know but be on alert accordingly."

And then finally, "Inform Naval authorities of this

communication.”

Now outside of the 1:00 p.m. part of that message, was

there anything in the message itself that you had not previously

~aonveyed to Hawaii?

Admiral Stark: In my opinion there was not.

Mr. Murphy:

Have you at any time looked into the matter

oe lj of the condition of the ships and planes at Hawaii on the

-

>
"
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- Witness Stark Questions by: Mr. Murphy

morning of December 7, 1941°%

Admiral Stark: I have not.

Mr. Murphy: Prior to the attack.

Admiral Stark: I had not.

Mr. Murphy: Well, there is testimony tha.t has beén
adduced, and will be adduced before the committee ; as to the
condition of readiness of the ships. ‘Asauming that you had
sent the message the very moment you had gotten it, somewhere
between 10:30 and 11:00 o'g¢lock,; and assuming that the attack
occurred about 2:30 -- tha.t is when it was, was it not, about
2:30 Washington time?

Admiral Stark:‘ About 1:57, I think, somewhere in there.

Mr. Murphy: About 1:57 Washington time?

Admiral Stark: Shortly before 2:00.

Mr. Murphy: Then what change in ships by way of sorties
could have occurred between 10:30 and 10:40 and 1:57 to 2:00
o'clock?

Admiral Stark: Well, if I had sent a message, assuming
3 got the 1:00 p.m. message about 10:40, I have since asked
the question, and recently, from Communications if I had
given them a dispatch which they had coded and sent and decoded
on the other end and delivered, what their estimate of the
Uime was, and they gave me an hour and seven minutes.

Mr. Murphy: That would make it 11:47.
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| had to be turned around it would be another. I think only

- were berthed, eight of them, in Pearl Harbor it would take
. some considerable time, would it not, to get them out of

. the harbor?

6068

_ Witness Stark Questions by: Mr. Murphy

Admiral Stark: Assuming I had acted instantaneously
on the message.

Mr. Murphy: Instantaneously, yes. wit.hout\a.ny conf'erence

at all, if you had instantaneously acted, they would get 1t
there at 11:47°?

Admiral Stark: Yes.

Mr. Murphy: Does that take into consideration the ' |

decoding at Hawali?

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir.

Mr. Murphy: Then at 11:47, from then until 1:57, what
change could be Me in the position of ships at that time?
That would be approximately two hours, would it not?

Admiral Stark: Approximately two hours. That is more
oy less of a technical quaation; For example, I do not know
¢hich way the ships were headed. If they were placed in

docks so they were heading out it would be one thing; if they

. ———

Admiral Kimmel could give you real testimony on that.

Mr. Murphy: At any rate, if the battleships themselves

-

Admirel Stark: Yes, sir. The last time ve sortied out

of there we had to be turned around by tugs, but during the
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Witness Stark Questions by: Mr. Murphy

and the attack, would he not?
Admirel Stark: Yes, sir. I did not quite finish my

LNSVer .
Mr. Murphy: All right, you may finish.
Admiral Stark: If he had forced them and the emergency

vere understood, they could have cut that time in half, or
perhaps less than that. They would have taken a chance on
raising steam without régard to the normal precautions of
reising it slowly so as not to affect the boilers adversely.

Mr. Murphy: That would be also assuming that his mental
processes were different than they were on the message of
the 27th, which said it was a war wvarning?

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir. That 1is aaau.ming he forced them.
He can give you, I think, better testimony on that than I can,
because of hi; familiarity with the picture.

Mr. Murphy: There has been some testimony already in
the record, and s‘ome to be covered, as to the condition of
the readiness of the planes.

As I understand it, so far as the Army and Navy planes

vere concerned, in a great measure they required as rmuch as

. Pour hours before they could go in the air. This two hours

. jifference would not have gotten them in the air then, would it,

1€ it required four hours from the time your mesSsSage arrived

2t Hawvaii to the time of the attack?
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Questions by: Mr. Murphy

preceding months in which the Fleet had been there they
undoubtedly had become used to being handled in there. Just
what their time would have been I do not know. They would

first have to have been notified to get under way, and assum-

ing that they would have to raise steam for'propulsion purposes,

and if tugs were required they would have to have been brought

alongside and they would then have had to sortied, and they

would, of course, have had to have destroyers ahead of them,
and probably planes searching for submarlnes, which they

would do if they thought the attack might be there, and

just what the total time would have been I wvould rather Admiral
Kimmel gave you that.

Mr. Murphy: Well, to make & rough approximation, 1t
would be a matter of hours, would it ﬁot.?

Admirel Stark: Well, you can force when you have to.
Normally, as I recall, we gave a ship with one or two bollers
about two hours' notice to get under way.

Mr. Murphy: That two hours, Admira.l, would be dependent
upon the fact that as soon as Admiral Kimmel received the
message from Washington he would have immediately and

{nstantaneously had the reaction that there was to be something

happening at 1:00 o'clook?

\

Admiral Stark: Yes.

Mr. Murphy: In order to consume the time between then

- "

i
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- and the attack, would he not?

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir. I did not quite finish my
unsver.

Mr. Murphy: All right, you may finish.

Admiral Stark: If he had forced them and the emergency
vere understood, they could have cut that time in hsalf, or
perhaps less than that. They would have taken a chance on
raising steam without fegard to the normal precautions of
raising it slowly so as not to affect the bollers adversely.

Mr. Murphy: That would be also assuming that his mental
processes were different than they were on the message of
the 27th, which said it was a war warning?

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir. That is assuming he forced them.
He can give you, I think, better testimony on that than I can,
because of hi; familiarity with the picture.

‘Mr. Murphy: There has been some testimony already in
the record, and some to be covered, as to the condition of
the readiness of the planes.

As I understand it, so far as the Army and Navy planes
vere concerned, in a great measure they required as rmuch as

Zour hours before they could go in the air. This two hours

+ 4ifference would not have gotten them in the air then, would it,

i€ it required four hours from the time your message arrived

2t Hawaii to the time of the attack?

A
1\
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fdmianel Stark: If it required four hours you could not
nave gotten them off in that time.

Mr. Murphy: I think thare. will be considerable testimony
along that line. I

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir,

Mr. Murphy: So far as the planes are concerned, if they
could not get off in the air the next best thing would be to
push them somewhere for protection, would it not?

Admiral Stark:; To spread them.

Mr. Murphy: To spread them?

Admiral Stark: Yes,

Mr. Murphy: Instead of ha.ving them bunched together
the best thing would be to spread them and maybe get them into
bmkerﬁ?
Admiral Stark: Yes. .5;
Mr. Murphy: They did have some bunkers there, did they not1 |

i Admiral Stark: I do not know.

Mr. Murphy: Now, then, there have been some questions
asked about the so-called bomb plot message. You know about
that?

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir.

Mr. Murphy: That message actually was sent from Tokyo
in September, was it not?

Admiral Stark: That is right, yes, sir.
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S

Mr. Murphy: It was not translated in Washington until
October 10, is that true?

Admiral Stark: I think so; sometime later.

Mr. Murphy: Was there anything unusual about our
diplomatic relationn in September, and was not the date of
the forewarding of that message in Tokyo pr:l.oz" to the sub-

 mission of the Japanese note of September - or do you know that?

Admirel Stark: No, I do not. I am not quite sure of
your question, Mr. Murphy.

Mr. Murphy: Well, my question is this: The change in
(abinet did not occur until October 16, and on October 16
they did send a message to the Pacific.

Admiral Stark: Yes.

Mr. Murphy: ©Now, then, this so-called bomb plot message
%28 already translated on. October 10.

Admiral Sta.rk:_ Yes, sir.

Mr. Murphy: And had been forwarded from the Japanese
in the month of September. Would not there be less likelihood
of that p&ticﬂu message being clipped or called to your
particular attention then because of the state of the rela-
tions between America and Japan at the time?

Admiral Stark: I do not know that that would have

entered into the minds of the people who were going over that

message. I would rather be inclined to think that the message

\
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2  woulis have atbod on its merits, that they would have looked

at it as a ‘meuaago without regard to the Japanese Cabinet

ghange .
Mr. Murphy: Then you do not know anybody that saw any

* .
S
o —

i . - —. — ———

¢ | vpariloular significance in that, do you?

T Admiral Stark: No.

8 ' Mr. Murphy: It was never called to your attention, that

0 you know of'?

1c Admiral Stark: It was never called to my attention, so

y: || far as I recollect.

{2 Mr. Murphy: Now, then, this 1:00 o'clock message referred
to 1:00 ofclock on Sunday, a:id there has been some considerable
'.; discussion about the fact that the Japanese were going 1;0'

e 3ee the Secretary of State on Sunday. There was a discussion

2 Q "NOLONIHEYM "MINYd © QuYyMm
-

e that morning about that, was there not, about the fact they
17 || were doing it on Sunday, or calling on the Secretary of

10 State on Sunday?

10 " Admirel Stark: When we got 1t we were a 1little puzzled
50 as to just why they were making it at 1:00 ofclock.

o l -Mr. Murphy: And on Sunday?

L | Admiral Stark: And on Sunday, yes, sir. We had covered
the possiblility of an attack on Sunday, if it came, in a |

previous message.

<9 |

t
I
I!
|

Mr. Murphy: I was wvondering if there was any discussion




' Witness Stark . Questions by: Mr. Murphy

" +hen about the fact that we also delivered our message on
5-unday. Wwhen President Roosevelt came back from Argentia he
l asked to see the Japanese on Sunday, too, did he not?
* 1t was Sunday afternoon at %:00 o'clock when he saw the
; Ambassador, was it not?

Admirel Stark: I believe it was. I am hazy on 1it.
I recollect theré vas another instance when the message was
t.o be delivered at a certain time. I think that occurs
occasionally.

Mr. Murphy: At any rate, President Roosevelt did send
n wire to seorétary Hull and asked Secretary Hull to arrange
o come to the White House on Sunday morning, and he asked
+he Jepanese to see him at the White House that aftemo::m,

d1d he not?

D G 'NOLONIHSYM "TNYd R OHYM

Admiral Stark: I recall that, yes, sir.

\
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Mr. Murphy:

6075
Questions by: Mr. Murphy

As I tmdorsta.nd it, one of the reasons

that prompted you in delaying or in not wanting to send the

1:00 ofclock message to Hawail was that you had already sent

so much you thought maybe you might be confusing Admirel

Kimmel?

Admiral Stark: That is correct.

Mr. Murphy:

Have you seen Admiral Kimmel'’s statement

given to this committee?

Admiral Stark: No, sir, I have not.

Mr. Murphy:

a8 COopy.

I suggest that you have your counsel get

Mr. Chairman, in fairness to the witness I think he

should have it.

at some time.

We may want to ask him some questions on it

Admiral Stark: Cmfnsel, I think, has been furnished a

COpY .
Mr. Murphy:

Do you think that the tenor of your papers

That vere sent to Admiral Kimmel throughout the year of

1941 were such as to take away the effect or the meaning of

your war wvarning message?

Admiral Stark: I do not.

Mr. Murphy:

I understood you to say that you had never

neard of a war wvarning message in the precise words that

were used having been sent before to anyone in the Paoific.

\
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| Witness Stark Questiom' by:_ Mr. Murphy

Admiral Stark: That is true. I never heard of such
a message before.

Mr. Murphy: You had never, prior to 1941, December 1941;
sent anything to Admiral Kimmel about codes being burned?

Admirel Stark: No, sir. |

Mr. Murphy: When you sent your message to Admiral Kimmel
in October, Admiral Kimmel wrote you a letter saying that he
had sent submarines in certain directions and that he had
made certain movements as & result of receiving your October
message; you recall that?

Admiral Stark: Yes, I do.
Mr. Murphy: As I understand it Admiral Kimmel takes

the position that since he told you about what he had done
aubsequent to October and since you had not criticised the
arrangement he had madé then, that he was justified in con-
tinuing the position which he had assumed in October right
on down after receiving your war warning message. Do you
think he was justified in that position?

Admiral Stark: No, I do xiot. The message that was sent
in October, as I recall, he sent out some submarines to the
outlying Islands, and informed me about 1t by letter, ard
I wrote him back "0.K.", but the situation in December was
a decidedly different one.

Mr. Murphy: You think --
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Mr. Gearhart: Mr. cha.irma.n. I interpose to raise the

question of propriety, as to whether or not the testimony to

be given by Admiral Kimmel should be referred to. It has

'been furnished to us in confidence with a release date on it

that it was not to be released until he takes the stand.
Mr. Murphy: I would like to say -- ";
Mr. Gearhart: I don?'t think that should be pursued so |
as to destroy the effectiveness of Admiral Kinmel's testimony. ]
Mr. Murphy: Mr. Chairman, I would like to say that I
thj.nk, that should be met by the conmittee. I have read
Admiral Kimmel's testimony in the Narrative. I have it here.
I am quite famiiiar with what his testimony was.
He has, however, given a statement to the committee and
he has restricted the use of it until he takes the stand.
Am I to understand that we are not to go into Admiral Kimmel's
case at all and that if there are accusations made against
the witness on the stand we are not to ask him about 11_'.?
Mr. Gearhart: I would like to point out that the
testimony is marked plainly not to be released until the
witness takes the stand. I |
Mr. Murphy: Do you see it here? Where is 1t? I am |
referring to the Navy Narrative. |
Mr. Gearhart: You are not referring to the testimony

that has been placed in ocur hands?
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. Witness Stark Questions by: Mr. Murphy

Mr. Muphy: I want to meet that now.
The Chairmen: If that matter is put up to the Chair,

the Chair would hold that inasmuch as a confidential description :i

nas been put on the advance statement of Admirel Kimmel, that
1t 1s not to be released until he goes on the stand, members
of the committee would be bound by that instruction no less
than the members of the press, but that does not restrict a
member of the committee from using any testimony that Admiral
Kimmel may have given at the numerous hearings at which he
testified.

Mr. Murphy: Admiral Stark read this morning from the
previous testimony that the Navy Board had referred to the
message as being of the same tenor.

Do you recall reading that?

* Admiral Stark: Yes, sir.

Mr. Murphy: I have Admiral Kimmel's testimony here and
if the wish is that we not go into 1%, I suggest that it will
be necessary to recall Admiral Stark back. At least I want
to ask him some questions about what Admiral Kimmel said.

Mr. Gearhart: I am not objecting to any reference to
any other testimony, except that which was handed us recently
with a release date. upon it.

Mr. Murphy: If you can see that here I would like to

see it.

\
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Wwitness Stark

Questions by: Mr. Murphy

The Chairmen: Go ahead.

Agmiral Stark: I think ve were furnished a copy of

that statement. ‘Cm.m'sel was furnished it on New Year's Eve.

1 have not read it. I didn't know that I would be questioned
on 1it. .

Mr. Murphy: I have read a smell part of it but I read
what he sald before.

Admiral Stark: foa, sir.

Mr. Murphy: Now, then, Admirel, the message about which

T was asking you at the time the gentlemn from Califomia

spoke about the confidential statement of Admiral Kimmel, as

T understand it 1t.' 18 in this exhibit here. Do you have a

copy of that? Your letters and Admira.l Kimmel's letters.
Admiral Stark: I have & COpPY of my letters to Admiral

Kimmel and his to me. |

. Mr. Murphy: You have rea;d his letter to you and your

1etter to him, where you s&y "0 K, ?

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir.

\

- St S—



1 ’

b

6 )
1
r
0
~.. 7
8

13

§4

15

3 A 'NOLONIHSYM "TNYd ¥ QHYM

16

17

16

10

« 0

el

6079

 Witness Stark Questions by: Mr. Murphy

The Chairman: Go ahead.

Admiral Stark: I think ve were furnished a copy of
that statement. 'COunbel was .furniuhed it on New Year's Eve.
I have not read it. I didn't know that I would be questioned
on it. |

Mr. Murphy: I have read a small part of it but I read
what he sald before.

‘Admiral Stark: Yes, sir.

Mr. Murphy: Now, then, Admirel;, the message about which

T was asking you at the time the gentleman from California

-spoke about the confidential statement of Admiral Kimmel, as

I understand it it' is in this exhibit here. Do you have a
copy of that? Your letters and Admiral Kimmel's letters.
Admiral Stark: I have a copy of my letters to Admiral
Kimmel and his to me. . |
Mr. Murphy: You have rea.ﬁ his letter to you and your
letter to him, where you say "0.K."?

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir.

\
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| 6080
Questions by: Mr. Murphy

Mr., Murphy: At the time that you said "o.K.", would
Admiral Kimmel be justified in assuming that the ﬁ'opuatim
that he had made subsequent to your October message had your
approval to be the same that should be applied to the war
varning message?

Admiral Stark: I think not.

Mr. Murphy: Now, there has been reference in one of your
1ettéra about the routing of ships, and I belleve you 'meant
to refer to the routing of tﬁe ships through the Torres Strailts,
is that right? L

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir.

Mr. Murphy: And in your letter you suggested that you
were perhaps making that as a prelimi!;ary move to meeting the
situation when things got more critical; is that right?

Admiral Stark: That is correct.

Mr. Murphy: In your judgment, was it necessary to route
the ships at the time you did through the Torres Straits, and
if so for what reason?

Admiral Stark: It looked like trouble ahead. It was our
job to prevent capture of our merchant ships on the high seas
{f we could in a sudden emergency of a declaration or war act
of Japan. For that reason we took ships off the usual routes

and sent them on the southern where they could be better pro-

| tected and where there were ports to which they could go in

\}
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Witness Stark Questions by: Mr+. Murphy

| case of trouble. It also took time to get vessels routed

and get into a groove as to just how to handle them, because
it required routing across the broad Pacific, and we thought
{1+ sdvisable to initiate it at that time, and we did.

Mr. Murphy: Well; at any rate, you did it as a pre-
cautionary measure and as & gecurity measure?

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir. And I might add, it wvas a

| matter of considerable pride to us that the only ship we

1ost of American tonnage was one On which we took a deliberate
chance.
Mr. Murphy: Was that in the Pacific?

Admiral Stark: It was in the Pacific. A ship we sent

"out for the remaining Marines in China, and we didn!t know

whether we would have time or not. She was captured.
Mr. Murphy: Were there any German ralders in the Pacific
prior to Decewber 7, 1041°?

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir, there were raiders off and on

| 4n the Pacific prior to December 7, German ralders.

Mr. Murphy: In your judgment who was at fault, if anyone
for the failure to have the torpedo baffles or nets on the
ships on December 7, 1941?  You have already testified that
Ordnance was working on 1it. There were three or four letters

between you and Admiral ¥immel on the subject. Do you know of

anyone particularly to blame for not having them on that day?

"
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6082

,Adumiral Stark: I was asked this morning if I instituted
any follow-up of my original request of Bureau of Ordnance
to design and build those baffles. I perhaps canh_beat answver
the question by reading into the record the follow-ups which
we made and 1f the committee so desires I will read them. They
are not very loﬂg. |
Mr. Murphy: I think it is important enough to do it. i

The Chairman: Read them into the record.

- - T — p—

Admiral Stark: The original letter was in February. On

| April 9, Chief of Naval Operations wrote this letter to Chief

|

of Bureau of Ordnance, inviting attention to certain refer-

| ences and stating that the:

¢ « « the Chief of Naval Operations brought forth
the necessity for experimental and development work in
connection with nets and booms, and e specially the need

| for a light anti-torpedo net. The attention of the

Bureau 1is directec_l to reference (b) vh:loh gives certain
details of an apparently much I;ghter net n'ow used by' the
Germans." |

Signed: "R. E. Ingersoll, Acting."

On September 16, the Chief of Naval Opera.titma‘ wrote the

Bureau of Ordnance.

"Sub ject: Experimental and Developmental Work on Nets

and Booms ."

-= With foup referenceﬂu
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Witness Stark _ Questions by: Mr. Murphy

The letter reads:

"It is sﬁggepted that in order that progress may
be made in solving some of the problems which confront
us, that a small group of officers; engineers and drarﬁa-
men be assigned exclusively to plsnning improvement in
net and boom designs and to development and experimental
work. The group, it is suggested, wmay be aided by using
the facilities of thQ'NetZDepots at Tiburon and Newport.
It is suggested that these two depots appear sultable as
centers for experimental and developmental work.

"In references (2) and (b) the Chief of‘ﬁaval Opera-
tions indicated the desirability of undertaking some
research and development work. Among other suggestions,
the need for a 11ght;r anti-torpedo net ﬁas stressed,
vhich can be laid and removed in harbors in a short time
for temporary use, and which will give good if not
perfect protection from torpedoes fired from planes.

"Designs are requested to be prepared giving A/T
net protection to one or more large ships moored in
harbors against torpedo plane attack in which the A/T
net may be placed campl;tely around one Or more large
ships, similar to placing the ship or ships in a 'dry
dock! of A/T net. It may be assumed that the currents

inside of most harbors are not as great as at the entrances,;

\)
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k| o and the moorings of such nets may be of less weight |
‘; ‘ 3 a.nd less extensive than for the present A/T ﬁota which
' i are designed principally for harbor entrances. As such
5 nets may be desired for advance bases, as little weight |
8 and volume of material as possible 1s desirable. As
7 ' : little space as possible should be taken up by the nets
8 in order not to take up too much anchorage space.
| a | "Designs of 18 nets which might be attached to
10 booms on ships or floating off of ships at anchor are
T requested to be prepared in conjunction with the Bureau
E 12 | of Ships. In a design of this type 1t may be possible
: 13 ; to do away with mooring the nets. A net which deflects
% 14 | rather than stops the torpedo may possibly be designed,
E 15 | "Reference (¢) is a preliminary Admiralty report
3 16 | on the development of a torpedo net defense for merchant
17 ships at sea. It 1is requested that the Bureau of Ordnance
18 in conjunction with the Bureau of Ships undertake a
19 || similar development work for the perfection of ships
20 | under way at sea. |
21 | | "It is possible that in our Navy the assumption that
22 | has been reached that anchorages protected by nets are
23 | secure. Nets are defensive measures, and, in general,
24 | | are without destructive means., Patrol vessels are
25 required in conjunction with net defenses, and of the two

\f
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Witness Stark Questions by: Mr. Murphy

measures of defense, the vessels,capable of offenslve
action, are probable the more lmportant. It is believed
that the tests with nets conducted by the British should
be accepted as conclusive. Whlle one Iteat of torpedo
firing against an A/T net has been conducted by tﬁe
Bureau, the torpedo was not equipped with cutters. No
other tests have as yet been held. It may be well to
repeat and to extend the British tests. It may be
vorthwvhile to know the exact damage which will be done
to an anti-torpedo net from a torpedo fired in the r :t.
"Until the present in great measure reliance in
this mode of defense has been placed on British designs,
experiments and tests. It is considered that now we
should be in a position to take more progressive action.
In this letteﬁ it is realigzed that the requests made
are not eoncrete and definite, but serve only to indicate
several of the problems toward the solution of which

action may be directed."
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Witness Stark Questions by: Mr. Murphy

On 3 October 1941 the Chief of Naval Operations wrote
again to the Chief of Bureau of Orinance on Fhe 8 are subjeot,
with references and1 a ocopy of reference A, whid wore'prﬁoeed-
inxs of mweeting of loocal Joint Planning Corrittee, Northemrn
California Sector, Pacific Coastal Frontler, of Septerber 17th.
The letter readss

"Enoclosure (A) is forwardeil for inforration.
"Attention is invited to parsgraph 3 of the enclosure.

The Chief of Naval Operations considers 1t urgent to 1e-

velop an anti-torpeio net which can be male up, towari to

a desirel location, and quickly laid1. The use of pon-

toons, as suggested, 1oes not appear to solve this ques-

tion; a reiuotion in the nurber of moorings, at present
necessary for the stand1ari net, woulAd seer to be required.”

That 18 the corresponience up to Decerber 7th that Oper-

ations hadl with the Bureau of Orinance on that subjeot of

getting nets.
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Questiona by: Mr. Murphy

Mr. Murphy: What I was referring to previously was the

Hewitt report containe’! in the Appendix to Narrative State-

‘ment of Evidence whiol. was given tec me. On page 43 there is
”a reference made to a lLetter of February 15, 1941 from you to

'Admiral Kimmel and a:uin to a letter of February 1?,.1941'rrom

you to Admirsl Kimmel and again to a letter by Admiral Blooh
of March 20, 1941 and azain a letter of June 1941 from iou‘to
Admiral Kimmei, to whioh you referred this morning.

Admiral Stark: Yes, sBir,

Mr. Murphy: Now, in the Hewitt report I finﬂ the fol-
lowing:

"Admiral Kimmel testified that on this correspond-
enne he based hls ovinion that there was no chance of an
air torpedo attack on Pearl Harbor - and that even after
the June letter, he 4id not think thaé torpedoes would
run in such shallow water. He pointed out that the Navy
made no effort to plaze such nets in Pearl Harbor. He
later stated that he did not think an aerial torpedo at-
tack would be made because he did not think such tor-
pedoes would run in Pearl Harbor and 4id not give thls a
great deal of consideration for that reason,"

In the 1light of the fact that Bureau of Ordnance were

working on it and none had been furnished to Hawall was Ad-

mirel Kimmel Justified in that statement?

\
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Questions by: Mr. Murphy

' Witness Stark

| Admiral Sgark: I think the statement 18 not Jjustified 1n
vie‘w of the letter which I read this morning.

Mr, Murphy: The letter in Jum 19417

Admiral Stark: Of June 13th of 1941, in which apvears
the paragraph in part:

"Hence it may be stated that it cannot be a ssumed

| that any capital ship or other valuable vessel 1is safe

f when at anchor from this type of attack" -- that is

: torpedo attack -~ "Af surrounded by water at a suffi-
; olent distance to permit an attaok+to be developed and
| a sufflclent run to arm the torpedo."

Now, you will reocall that I follow thét*with other para-
groaphs which while not changing that paragraph may 3ave mini-
mized 1t to the extent that it would not ocour.

Mr. Murphy: Yes. Those letters are all in the record

and you read them this morning.

-
1
i

| Admiral Stark: Yes, sir,

i

Mr. Murphy: Did Rfdmiral Kimmel have the facilities at
Pearl Harbor for manufacturing or preparing torpedo nets?

Admiral Sterk: No, sir, -

| Mr. Murphy: If he had gotten them wouldn‘t he have to

- 8ot them through the CNO or would he go direoct to Ordnance?
|
| Admiral Stark: Well, he probably would have written us

- about them, He ocould have written the Bureau of Ordnance but

\
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|

"1 think he would have ocome to us, undoubtedly, on 1t,
Mr. Murphy: What 1s your judgment subsequent to June

of 19417 Should he or should he not have initlated a move to

:got them before December and if he did initiate 1%, in your

' judgment would they have been avallable?

Admiral Stark: Well, we had initiated it and we did not

have them, but we were pressing the Bureau of Ordnance. You

' will note that I also mentloned the Bureau of Ships, I re-
|

member personally suggeeting to the Bureau of Shipe the
possibility of developing somethling 1'1ke our targets tﬁ be
lp:l.af:u.an:l alongside of ships 1n Pearl Harbor. Just what they
had arrived at at that time I do notl know, but they had not
produced.

Mr., Murphy: Admiral, why was the President opposed to
the use of draftees on shhlps by the Navy?

Admiral Sterk: I may state with regard to that that I
also was initially opposed to them.

Mr. Murphy: Will you explaln why 1

Admiral Stark: It was a matter of sentiment, a matter

of pride. We had always been & volunteer service and we think
a gervice where men come into 1t because they want to, if you
' oan get them, is a good thing and initially I was also Op~-

|
|
i
1
1

' posed to it. The time came when wages Were high ashore, when

'

.~ a man on a merchant shlp could get several times what a man on

L I
14
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' Witness Stark Questions by Mr. Murphy

. board a Navy ship ocould get, when i1t was not so easy for us

' to zet volunteers, It then became necessary for us to resort
|
~to the draft,

Mr. Murphy: Admiral, in studying the message of November

27th and in studying the testlmony of Admiral Kimmel and Gen-

'eral Short in previous hearings I am wondering if the people

in Washington and the people at Hawall were not influenced

. more by the war plans that had been drawn up in the mind of

h
messages and in the kind of defense that was instituted, than

they were by what aotually ooourred between the end of Novem-

ber and the beginning of December and I refef particularly

:'rirat, - I am now referring to page 23 of the Appendix %o the

)

Narrstive Statement, Do you have a copy of that avallable,

| Admiral?

]

’F

Admiral Stark: Yes, there 1s one here. I haven't read

I
b

!
i*the nerrative.
l

Mr. Murphy: Well, you have read what I am going to speak

| gbout but it 18 more easy for me to refer to it here.

| Iwould like to direct your attention first to the United

' States Pacific Fleet Operating Plan Rainbow Five. It first

———— ——

sets forth the Introduction, Mobilization and the Assumptions,

and then the assumption that weuld include wer with Japan,

' under Seotion 1211, would be A-2. Do'you gee that?

{
| Admiral Stark: "A", yes, sir.

L]
¥

i
L]
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| Witness Stark Questions by: Mr. Murphy
It :

Mr. Murp hy: A-2.
| Admiral Stark: A-27
Mr. Murphy: A-2 would be war with Japan. A~l1 would be

| war without Japan,

'
1

| page 24,.under Secticn 1332 there 1s a statement, "It 1is

Admirsl Stark: Yes, sir,

Mr. Murphy: Now, then, 4f you go over to the next paze,

conceived that Japanese action will be as follows", and I
read first Secotion "a':
"a. Tha'priﬁolpal offensive aoffort to be toward
thg eventual ocapture of Halayéia (including the Philip-

pines¥ and Hong Kong.

"b., Thse secondary offensive efforts to be toward
4 the interruption of Amerlcan and Allled sea comnunioca-

i tions in the Pacific, the Far East and the Indian Ocean,
|
|

and to accomplish the capture of Guam and other outlying

positions,

| "o, The offensive azainst China to be maintained

on a reduced scale only."
Now, then, I do not see anything 1in there about Hawall.
Do you?

Admiral Stark: No, sir. He mentions there the principal

offensive effort and we approved thls plan, so I will accept

-
— — i

 responsibllity for 1t also.

— - op— —

o
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| Witn=es Stark Questlogs by: Mr, Murphy

Mr. Murphy: That 1s right, but these places --

| Admiral Stark: In another part of this plan I think he

|
|

- specifically mentions possibllities of air raid even before

~war ls declared or anything done.

Mr, Murphy: I am just taking this step by gtep. At

i
t

least, these places that are referred to in l-a are the plaoces

that werse referred to substantially in your telegram, weren't

f thoy?
Admiral Utark: Yes, sir,

Mr. Murphy: Then you speak of defensive efforts. Then

' you come over to Seotion 1333:

| "To eccomplish the foregoing it is believed that

Japan's 1initial aotion will be toward:

"a. Capture of Guam.

"p, Estahllphment of control over the South Chinsa

-_—— -
P

Sea, Philipplne Waters, and the waters between Borneo
and New Gulnea, by the establishment of advanced bases,

and by the destruction of Unitod States and allied air

e W — — — " —

‘and naval forces in these rezions, followed by the capture

, of Luzon.

"o, Capturas of Northern Borneo.
% "d. Dendial to the United Stztes of the use of the

| Marshall-Carolline-Marianas area by the use of fixed

defenses, and, by the operation of air forces and 1ight

\f
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naval foroces to reduce the strength of the United States
Fleet.

"e, Reenforcement of the Mandate Islands by troops,
airoraft and light ﬁaval forces.

"£, Posesibly raids or stronger attacks on Wake,

Midway and other outlying United States positions."

Now, I do not think Hawail 1s included in any of those
either, is 1t? L

Admiral Stark: No, slr,

Mr. Murphy: Certainly, they would not refer to our maln
| naval base as an outlying position, would they? That would

' be one of the smaller islands, wouldn't 1t?

Adm;ral Stark: Smaller 1s8lands are referred to in that

| particular section I belleve, yes, sir,

Mr. Murphy: Now, the plazes that you refer to there 1in

1333 are the places thet you refer to in your telegram; are
they not?

Admirel Stark: Yes, sir, and I think they wers also re-

- | - -

ferred to in our own war plan,

X Mr, Murphy: Well, I will come to that but I am trying
to get what was the background for the telegram and why Hawaill

|' was not included.

Admiral S tark: Yes, sir,

- ——— —— =

{ Mr. Murphy: Low, infSGOtion 1384 you speak of the initial
1

\
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Japanese deployment. It says:

| "The initial Japanese deployment is therefore 68t im-
ated to be as follows."

| Then you speak of A, B, C, D and E and then when you

oome to "F"j

|

' "Raiding and observation forces widely distributed

in the Pacific, and submerines in the Hawallan area."

| There 1s nothing there abuut an atteck on Hawaill via the
| alr, 1s there? '
Admiral Stark: That is ooréoot. yes, sir,

f Mr. Murphy: Now, then, I come over to the taéka assligned

| by the Navy Baslic Plan and the mission &nd in Section 210) you
|

' come down to "H", "Protect the territory of the Assoclated

Powers in the Pacific area."

}
[
|
F

That might inolude Hawall but that was offensive action,

‘wasn't 1t?

|
Admiral Stark: Yes, sir,

| Mr, Murphy: Now, then I come over to Section 2202 and

I £ind, "Tasks formulated to accomplish the assigned missions"

1 ;
- and I go on through " A", I ocome to "B";
I

? "Maintaln fleet seocurity at bases and anchorages

and at sea."

That would definitely be Hawall, wouldn't 1t?

} Admiral Sterk: Yes, sir.
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- Mr. Murphy: An1 then on Aown to "K":
"Continue training operations as practiocable."

That would be for Adriral Kirrel, wouldn't 1it?

Adrlral Stark: Yes, sir. That always holds in war as
well as peace.

Mr. Muvphy: A 4riral, regariless of what plans there were
by anyone, the first law of nature is self-preservation, isn't
1t?

Aqrirasl Stavk: Yes, sir.

Mr. Murphy: AnA the fleet belonzed to Airiral Kimrrel and
those at Hawall, and‘Genef'al Short, ani elf-presevrvation, re-
_:;ar'u'ess of when 1t was, Aictatel that they should proteot
that fleet in order to save themrselves a1 be able to operate,
isn*t that true?

A4riral Stark: Yes, sir.

Mr, Murphy: Now, then I come to "M":

"Guari azainst surprise attak by Japan.*

That wouldl be definitely the obligzation of those at
Hawail -nd at the base, would 1t not?

Adriral:Stark: Yes, sir, and, of course, they hal covered
that in other plans. |

Mr. Murphy: Well, Adriral, at any mte I have studled
these A1fferent plans ani1 I core to the air raid but it seermrs

to re that the alr ralq 1itself, or the possibilitlies of an

——— Tt . S Aak™ s [r——— o - . - ' i i o i % B i & 1580 raad i i i i




o811

10
11
12
13
14

15

3 .0 AOTOMIHaEAW . JUAS & GRAW

17

19

20

el

23

24

25

6096

Witness Stark Questions by: Mr. Murphy

alr raiq, - in faoct, in the plan at Hawall a subrmarine attaok
was listedl as probable, an alr attack was listel only as
posslble, ani I was wondering if the thought in the Navy,
particularly, perhaps, when these pleons were prepared and

ma nufactured was not to work that ailr attack in Hawall 4down
the line a 1little fror what was exeoted in the event that
war starteAd? |

Alriral Stark: Well, I had not thought of that, par-
tioulavrly in view of the special letters which were written
on the subject and the follow-up of speocial plans raie to
guard against alr rald; such as the Bellinger agreemrent,
Bellinger-Martin agreemnt and the letters exochanged between
Seoretary Knox and1 Secretary Stirson and the 4rilks which were
being implerented gnd the fact that whenwe got these very
excellent plans of Adriral Kirrel we had 1ilstributed ther
throuzghout the s ervice.,

Mr. Murphys At any rate, it 1s your feeling that these
supplerental plans that perta?.ne'l particularly to Hawail ani
the 1danger of an alr attack and the let ter of the Seoretary
of War and1 the corresponience you had kept that to the fore-
front regariless of vhev'é the attack on Hawall might be in
these several other plans?

Adariral Stark: Yes, sir, an1 the final let ter which I

re=l this wom ing dated in October, which was gotten out on
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that subjeot.

Mr. Murphy: Now, I hawe this last question, AdAriral.

In all of the ressazes that were sent to Hawaii and in all
of the consiierations in Washington about the possible mo we
to the southward, the reason why you were _rortirying the
Phillippines was so that the Japanese would fear an attack on
their flank specifically and, therefore, would hesitate zoing
into the South China Sea, that is right, ien't 1t?

Adriral Stavrk: That 1s correct, yes, sir. Whether we
could deter ther or not, - I believe I str ted that we hoped
that they wight have sore weight toward prevention, if not
then in executlion, but that flank position, unless the Japan-
ese hal madie up their minis that we would not core in, was a
serious threat to their cormrunications to their min offensive
to the south.

Mr. Murphy: Now, i1sn't it also true that if the Japanese
vere going to go to the South Seas that the fleet, ome 1t
was in the Pacific, was always & danzer to their flank anAi,
therefore, had to be taken into consideration every time you
thouzht of what the Japs rizht 4o, because they would have to
get the fleet off thelr flank to be safe, woulin't they?

AAriral Stark: Ultimately they would have fo lick the
fleet or be licked by the fleet. .

Mr., Murphy: I have no other questions, Mr. Ghaiwam

&
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The Chairran: Senator Brewster being absent, Congressran
Gearhart is at bat.

Mr, Gearhart: AAriral Stark, what is the tour ofl Auty of
a Chief of Naval Operations?

Adriral Stark: The norral tour, providied an officer has
that much time in hie aotive service left, is four years.

That 18 true of the Bureau Chiefs also.

Mr. Gearhart: That was not the thought I had in rind.
I wmeant the tour of 4duty on a twenty-four hour perioA.

Adriral Stark: You mean how long 1s he supposel t0 --
I 40 not know just what you mean. You mean how many hours a
1ay?

Mr. Gearhart: Yes.

Adriral S8terk: I 40 not think there i1s anything. It
1epenis on the individuagl and particularly on the work.

Mr. Gearhart; As a watter of fact, AdArirsl, I think
unier Navy regulations he would be on Auty constantly Auring
the tire that he is serving in that office.

Adrdral Stark: Always avallable, yes, sir,

Mr, Gearhart: He rust never be beyond reach, isn't
that ocorreot?

Adriral Stark: Yes. It always must be known where he 1is.

He might be in the West Indies but he would still be within

reach by raiilo, or he might be with the fleet on an exercise
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"Witness Stark Questions by: Mr. Gearhart

but his whereabouts is always known and there is always a means

of cormrunication with hiwr,

Mr. Gearhart: That 1s also true of the thief of Staff
of the Arry, 18 it not?

Adrivral Stark: I suppose g0,

Mr. Gearhart: 1In Tact, that 18 the rule applying to all

high ranking corraniing officers, is that not true?

Adriral Stark: Yes, sir. I would say 1t woulAq be true,

certalnly, of the Comrander-in-Chief of the Fleet.

Mr. Gearhart: Then a corraniing officer, a Chief of
Naval Operations, should not at any tire put hirsgelf beyond
corrunication by his subordiinates, 1s that correct?

Adrirsl Stark: That would be correot, except sore special
olrourstance might arise, whioh would be thoroughly unierstood,

but I have never heard of such speclal circurstsnce.

Mr. Gearhart: And that 1s also true of the Chief of
Staff of the At;myT

Adrirgl Stark: Well, I suppose it i1s, Mr, Geqrhart.

Mr. Gearhart: When you left the office on Saturdiay night
A11n't you leave worAd there as to where you were going to be
anl where you could be reached on Decemrbe rﬁs,_ 19417

Adrdiral Stark: Yes, when I went out I always left word.
I 10 not recall of any time when I 1141 not, and occasionally

I had 1t checkeAq Just to see Af I were absent whether the
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2 'rollow-up would be effeoctive. I 410 not recall being out that
3 night but I also 410 not recall whether I was out or not, so
4 || there it 1s.
5 Mr. Gearhart: * Nows; isn't there a recordi kept in the‘orrioa
6 of the Chlef of Naval Operations as to where he is every min-
7 ute that he is away fror the office?
8 Adriral Stark: No, sir.
0 Mr. Gearhart: When you leave --
10 Adriral Stark: When you say "every minute", yes, if I
E 11 were golng out at night my ailde would usually leave word with
. g 12 the quty officer were I could be found, assuring that ry
% 13 intentions to go out were before I left the office. If after
; 14 I zot homre I :su‘l"lenly 1ecliel to go out somewhere, I wouli
0
: 15 |'leave word with the house an4 usually call up the duty of-
e fiocer in ad4ition.
H Mr. Gearhart: Well, have you searched the  ecords in
18 the offlce of the Chief of Naval Operations to aaoertain where
19 I you were on Saturiay night, the 6th day of Decerber 19417
% i AAriral Stark: We have found nothingiaa to where I*-as
. > ani 1t follows ry assumption that my thought was that I was
e at hore. There is notl';ing I have been ;able to find out which
= locates where I was that evening.
v Mr. Gearhart: In view of the fact that the Chief of
23

Staff cannot rererber where he was on that night 1s it pos-
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2 [[mot. If I got hore in tire for Ainner at half past seven I
3 was rather lucky anA Py brief casge always went with re,
o

Mr. Gearhart:

Dy4 you, as General Marshall 114, have
orierlies at your quarsd

ers at all timres?

Alriral Stsrk: No, sir.

I mizht ad4 that the servantsg

in

the house were glven my adiress and there wasg

on 4uty.,

one always

Mr. Gearhart:

You hagve been inforred that an effort

10 llwas made to locate you on 3aturiay night, have you not?

§ 11 Alrdral Stark : Yes, I have heara that an effort was

g 12 |Imade to loocate re, '

% i Mr. Gearhart: Apq you also have lesrned that a courier

§ ‘* lloalled at your quarters ani1 you were not there?

: " Adriral Stapk : No, T have not heari that.

n 16 Mr. Gearhart:; D114 you have any telephone call that

. ie evening frop Colonel Knox, the Seoretary of the Navy?
e Alriral Stark: Not that T recall,
o Mr. Gearhart: Now', you testified in your written state-
a9 rent, page 51, that the Navy was in the war in the Atlantio
. °t |llon the 7tn 1lay of November 1941, You rererber that testimony?

oe AMrirel Stark: Yes, sir. )
23 Mr. Gearhart: If we were at war on the 7th 4ay of
“% |INo verber of 1941 1in the Atlantic when 414 that war begin? _;.
25

, - Alrdval Stark-

L would like to S8y a8 To that statement

i




6101

3816
. || ¥itness Stark Questions by: Mr. Gearhart
2 sible that you ani1 he could have been tozgether?
(. 3 Adriral Stark: I think we hai no such conspiracy at that

1 tire, s8lr,

5 Mr. Gearhart: Well, 1o you shut 1t out as belnz an utter
'e irpossibility that you ani he could have been in each other's
7 corpany that night?

8 A'iwlwal Stark: I Ao not shut it out as an utter ir-

gL ® || possibility that we could have been in each other's company,

10 but I think we were not.

1 Mr. Gearhart: You 40 not remerber that.

12 Adriral Stark: No, but I feel that perhaps we both
13 || would have rererbered it if that had occurred.

b Mr, Gearhart: Well, you not rererbering where you were

15

D 0 .MOTOMIHEAW . JUA & GQRAW

certalnly you ‘cannot remerber that you were not with General

L Marshall on that night, can you?

L AAmiral Stark: Well, I think that may be a remsonable A

18

assumrption.
i Mr., Gearhart: You were tozether a great deal all the
20

tire, were you not?
o Adriral Stark: We were tozether elther talking by tele-

. e phone or inter-office visits a great 1eal during office hours.

s We were not together a great 4eal in the evening. Once in a
i while we would have Just a little family supper party but
25

neilther one, - I wasmt goinz out much at that tire. I coulAd

II

I TS I A T T T S e S TE . LN e B S

\|




Witness Stark Questions by: Mr. Gearhart

not. If I zot hore in tire for 4Ainner at half past seven I

was rather lucky ani my brief case always went with re.

Mr. Gearhart: %44 you, as General Marshall 414, have
orierllies at your quarters at all tires?

Adriral Stsrk: No, slr. I right a11 that the servants
in the house were given my aiiress ani there was one always
on 4uty.

Mr. Gearhart: You hgve been inforred that an effort
was maie to locate you on Saturiay night, have you not?

Adriral Stark:s Yes, I hawve heard that an effort was

made to loocate e,

HSUAS 4 ORAAW

Mr. Gearhart: An1 you also have learned that a courier

calledl at your quarters ani1 you were not there?

3 .0 AOCTOHUIHBAW

Adriral Stark: No, I have not heard that.

Mr. Gearhart: Di4 you have any telephone call that
evening fror Colonel Knox, the Seoretary of the Navy?

Adriral Stark: Not that I recall,

Mr. Gearhart: Nm;, you testified in your written state-
rent, page 51, that the Navy was in the war in the Atlantic
on the 7th 1ay of Noverber 1941, You rererber that testimony?

Aqriral Stark: Yes, sir.

Mr, Gearhart: If we were at war on the 7th 4day of

No verber of 1941 in the Atlantioc when 114 t hat war begin?

~ Adrdral Stark: I would like to say as to that statement

i
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that we were at war that it should be interpreted as in effect.
We were not belligerents, we 411 not have the rizht of bel-
11zerents, but when we had orders to shoot any Gerran or

- Italian on the high seas to the westward of the twenty-sixth

| reriilan and when they in turn were attacking us ani we were

. endeavoring to slnk their attacking vessels and they vare

endeavoring andi hai wounded our vessels at that tire, we were

in effeoct engaging ther ~nd to that extent we were at war, and

— o wl e —— W R

80 far as the high geas were c~-noerned when we actuslly ent-
eredl the war there wesn't much chanze in that particular oase.
On the other hand, there was at one time a request come

|

to re to appreheni a certain vessel, a Gerran vessel whioch

was, We found, approsching Gevrrany with rubber and we refused
to 10 it because of the fact that we 441 not have bellizerent

Pight Be

{ On the other hand, again as rezaris beinz in w;r, we

|

‘were in the position of having corrani of Canailan vessels or
i

they might have of ours, or we might under certain circur-

stances unier the shooting order corrand British vessels,

;Britaln being at war with Gerrany, or a British officer right
ihave corrani of ours, so in effect I wmade the staterent we were
%st war, There were certein belligerent rights technically and
;the thing haid not been openly Aeclared, but in the ways which

'the President had 4defined and of which he h24 inforped the

\ 4
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country in his speech in Septerber, there was praoctically war
on the sea for any Axls power that came within that limit.

Mr, Gesrhart: Now, you 4ecoribed the coniitions as exist-
ing on the 7th 4ay of Noverber 1941 as indiocating a condition

. of war. Now I ar asking you when 414 that condAition comre into

G | belng?

8 | Adriral Stark: I think perhaps I right read a brief which

0 1iI had rade up thinking it wmight be of use to the corrittes, -

1o if)vlmarily I wanteA it for myself to get the aedueﬁoe, = of the
| :

‘hemrispheric 4efense orders and whether cr not I have enough

L cories here to give the comrittee at thie tire I 4o not know.

Mr, Geaﬁharté Was there an order cdmwaniing cormraniers
'" |lof American shipse in the Atlantic to fire upon German sub-

'> llmarines or surface ships unier any conditions?

D A ‘NOLONIHSYM TNYyd ¥ QuvyMm

16 Admiral Stark: There was.

& Mr, Gearhart: Who issued that order?
e | Adriral Stark: T 414, by'ﬂireotldn of the President.

9 Mr. Gearhart: Apd when was 1t issueAd?

Adriral Stark:" On October 8, 1941 by 4despatch 082335
Ithe Chief of Naval Cperations or{eﬂod the above outlined plan
8 ;exeoute‘l at 1400 G« C.T¢" -~ that 1s Greenwich Civil Tire -~
23 E"ll October 1941. The plan rerainei in sffect until Deocerber
& 511, 1941 at which tire the Chief of N;val Operations by 4es-

patch 111550 orisr~ed the gbove outlined plan ocancelled aml

+
A
i

i
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replaced by WPL 46, Navy Basic War Plan Rainbow No., 5."

I think it mright be helpful if I would readl this com

~ réspondence which lays down the sequenoce ani ig a brief.

The Chalvrran: Go shead and read 1t, Airiral.

Mr. Gearhart: I will be gladl to have you 4o that, Ad-

eiral, with permission of the chair.

Adriral Stark: It is six pages long.

- e ———— |y —— | ————————— T A——— —_ -

Mr, Gearhart: @Go ahéa"l.

Adriral Stark: But it gives the picture and congolida-

=
— W

- tion of a good rany pages.

INVYd § Qdv M

Mr. Gearhart 2 s AL 'l'ight B

\f
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"DIGEST OF HEMISPHERE DEFENSE PLANS

M

"Navy Hemisphere Defense Plan #2 (WPL-49), promlgated

ipril 21, 1941, issued by the Chief of Naval Operations at

|
|

' the direction of the President, was based on the general
*

soncept :-

'Egtrance into the Western Hemisphere by naval
vessels and aircraft of belligerent Powers, other
than of those Powers which have sovereignty over
Western Hemisphere Territory, will be viewed as
actuated by & possibly unfriendly intent toward
territory or shipping within the Western Hemisphere.'

"mhe; General Task assigned the Navy was:-

i #*#+yarn Western Hemisphere Powers against
possible impending danger, and defend United States
flag shipping against attack.’

"The specific tasks assigned the Naval Operating Forces

weres-

i(a) Trail naval vessels and aircraft of belligérent
Powers, (other than of those Powers which have sovereignty
over Western Hemisphere Territory) and broadcase in
plein language their movements at four hour intervals,
or oftener if necessary.

i (b) Trail merchant vessels of belligerent Powers

(other than of those Powers which have soverelignty
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over Western Hemisphere Territory) if suspected

of acting as supply vessels for, or otherwise

assisting the ope::atiom of, the naval vessels or

alreraft of such belligerents. Report the movements

of such vessels to the Chief of Naval Operations.

"{c) Prevent interference with United States

flag shipping by i:euigerents 0

'(a) Avoid intervening in or interfering with

the armed engagements af‘ belligerents.!

"The above plan became effective in the Atlantic 'on
April 24, 1941, the dispatch placing it into effect stated
'The execution of this plan shall give the appearance of
routine exercises where the d@tm of units from port are
teing made.! (Chief of Naval Operations Dispatch 211520 of
April 1941 to Holders of WfL-#g) .

"Hemisphere Defense Plan #4 (WPL-51), issued by the
(hief of Naval Operations on July 11, 1941, at the direction
of the President, was based on the _fol'low:l.ng general concepts:-

‘(a) Entrance into the Western Hemisphere by n;val

vessels and aircraft of belligerent Powers, other
than of those Powers which have sovereignty over
Western Hemisphere Territory, will be viewed as

actuated by & possibly unfriendly intent toward

territory or ahipping within the Western Hemisphere.
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over Western Hemisphere Territory) if suspected
of acting as supply vessels for, or otherwise
| assisting the operations of, the naval vessels or

i aircraft of such belligerents. Report the movements

o
L]

of such vessels to the _(mief of Navael Operations.

' {¢) Prevent interference with United States

flag shipping by i)elligerents .

'(d) Avoid jntervening in or interfering with
the armed engagements or‘ belligerents.!

"The above plan became effective in the Atlantic on
spril 24, 1941, the dispatch placing it into effect stated
iThe execution of this plan shall give the appearance of
routine exercises where the dépa.rture of units from port are
being mede.! (Chief of Naval Operations Dispatch 211520 of
April 1941 to Holders of WPL-49).

"Hemisphere Defense Plan #4 (WPL-51), i1ssued by the

(Mdief of Naval Operations on July 11, 194i, at the direction

| of the President, was based on the foilw:l.ng general concepis -

[ i (a) Entrﬁnce into the Western Hemisphere by naval

_l vessels and aircraft of belligerent Powers, other
than of those Powers which have sovereignty over
yestern Hemisphere Territory, will be viewed as

actuated by & possibly unfriendly intent toward

e —

territory or Bhipping within the Western Hemisphere.
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' (b) The President of the United States, in a message

| to Congress on July 7, 19%1, made the following

pronouncement :

‘ "The occupation of Iceland by Germaeny would con-

stitute a serious threat in three dimensions:

l The threat against Greenland and the Northein
portion of the North Americaen Continent, in-
cluding the Islands which lie off it.

I The threat against all shipping in the Atlantic.

The threat against the steady flow of munitions
to Britein - which is a matter of broad policy approved
by the congress.

"yt is therefore imperative that the approaches
between the Americas and those strateglc outposts, the
safety of which this country regards &as essential to its
ational security, and which it must therefore defend,
shall remain open and free from all hostile activity or

threat thereof.

"as Commender in Chief I have consequently issued
orders to the Navy that all necessary steps be taken to
', insure the safety of communications in the approaches

betwveen Iceland and the United States, as well as on

ic outposts.

l‘ the seas between the United States and all other strateg-
|

\
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"This Government will insure the adequate defense
of Iceland with full recognition of the independence of
Tceland as a sovereign state."?

"The General Tasks assigned the Navy were within the

- Western Hemisphere and wvere as follows:-

- o ——— - e —— ——

'(a) Insure the safety of commnications with United
States strategic outposts;

"(b) Insure the adequate defense of Iceland;

"(c) Defend United States and Iceland flag shipping
against hostile attack or threat of attack; ard

'(d) Warn Western Hemisphere Powers against possible
impending danger.!

"When the order to execute this plan was issued, Change #1l
had been incorporated. The Tasks assigned to the Atlantic
7leet were:-

i (a) Protect United States and Iceland flag shipping
against hostile attack, by escorting, covering,
and patrolling, as required by circumstances, and
by destroying hostile forces which threaten such
shipping. '

1(b) Escort -oomroys of United States and Iceland flag
shipping, including shipping of any nationality
wh'’ch may join such convoys, between United States

ports and bases, and Iceland.

\
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1 |
| '(¢) Provide protection and sea trensportation for

e

the initial movements and continued support of

United States overseas garrisons.

1(d) Trail naval vessels and aircraft of belligerent

.

Powers (other than of those Powers which have

—
o e — e —— ——— L ————

—

sovereignty over Western Hemisphere Territory

| and other than belligerent vessels and alrcraft
involved in encounters in executing a, b, and c),
and broadcast in plain language their movements
at four hour intervals, or oftener if necessary.

Amplify such broadcasts by encrypted despatch

to the Chief of Naval Operations.
'(e) Trail merchant vessels of belligerent Powers (other

ttar. those Powers which have sovereignty over

D QA 'NOLONIHSYM "INYd ¥ AHYM

Western Hemisphere Territory), if suspected of -
106

acting as supply ships for, or otherwise aaaiating
17

the operations of, the naval vessels or aircraft
10

of such belligerents. Report the movements of

such vessels to the Chief of Naval Operations.
"The Atlantic Fleet will be organized into Task Forces
. ; of the approximate strength indicated:
| Ocean Escort -- 6 BB, 5 CA, 27 DD, 23 ODD, 48 VPB.

Striking Force -- 3 CV, 4 CL(10,000 tons), 13 DD,

; _ 12 VPB.
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Southern Patrol 4 cL (7500 tons), 8 DD (1850 tams),
Force- --4 cGC (327 tons), 12 VFB.!
- "The plan stated that Canada had made available Shelburne

and Halifax as operating bases for United States Naval vessels

~ and patrol planes, and Sydney for United States Naval vessels

in case of necessity.

"The Chief of Naval Operations would exchange information
on movements of British and Canadian convoys and Naval forces
s«1d United States Naval forces and United States and Iceland
flag shipping with the British and Canadian authorities.

"on July 25, 1941, the Chief of Naval Operations by
dispatch 251600 ordered the above outlined plan executed
at 1200 (GCT) July 26th, except that only United States and
Teeland flag shipping was to be escorted, 1.e., ;‘..he wvords
in Task (b), 'including shipping of any nationality which
vAy join suoh- convoys, between United Statés ports and bases,

and Iceland,! were not to be executed until necessary arrange-

' monts had been made.

"Ghange # t6 WPL-51, issued on August 13, 1941, trens-
ferred the task of providing sea transportation for the

initial movement and continued support of the Army and Navy

' forces overseas, other than those which are to be trans-

vorted by the Operating Forces, to the Naval Transportation

service. It also contained detalled instructions for the

i\
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operation of convoys and escorts in the North Atlantic
which were to become effective when the ;aoort of caonvoys
ineluding sl;ipa of nationality other than those of United
States and Iceland was ordered.

"On 25 August, the Chief of Naval Operations informed
Commander-in-Chief', Atlantic Fleet by dispatch 252006 that

' WPL-51 was to be interpreted as requiring Atlantic Fleet

forces to destroy surface raiders which .a.ttaoked shipping
along the sea.lanes between North America and Iceland or
which approached these lanes sufficlently close to threaten
such shipping.
"Change #3, issued on September 3, 1941, Bt&f;ﬂd:-
'Hostile forces will be deemed to threaten United
States or Iceland flag shipping if they enter the
general area of the sea lanes which lie between North
America and Iceland or enter the Neutrality Zone in
‘the Atlantic Ocean described in the Declarstion of
Panama of October 3, 1939.1
"This change revised the detailed instructions for the
eperation of convoys and escorts, which were to became
effective when the inclusion in United States escorted convoys
of other than United States and Icelandié ships was ordered.

"Change #3 established a Southeast Pacific Sub-area

aonsisting of that part of the Pacific Ocean outside of

H
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| territorial waters south of the Panm' Naval Coastal

(s 4 || Frontier and north of Latitude 57° South and b;otwun the

L

1+ | West Coast of South America, and Longitude 100° west.

i

"On August 28 the Chief of Naval Operations by dispatch

G 282121 ordered Commander-in-Chief, Pacific Fleet, to establish
7 |l & Southeast Pacific Force of two 7500-ton light: cruisers.

8 This force, cooperating with the Panama Naval Coastal Frontier,
0 vas to destroy surface raiders which attacked or threatened

I “o attack United States flag shipping. The approach of surface
B raiders within the Pacific Sector of the Panama Naval .C:oasta.l

12 Frontier or the Pacific Southeast Sub Area was to be inter-

¥

13 || preted as a threat to United States flag shipping.
E "on 13 September, Chief of Naval Operations by dispatch

15 131816 ordered deletion of the Task -- Trail naval vessels

S O "NOLONIHSESYA "MNYd ¥ QuyYMm

16 || &nd aircraft of belligerent Powers, etc.?
7 " "Change #4, issued on September 3, 1941, enlarged the

10 wWwestern Atlantic Area (which had been the area west of

10 |1 longitude 260 West, as far west as the continental land
)

areas) to the area west of the following line:

2i ’ "Beginning from the North along longitude 10°
- West as far south as latitude 65° North, thence by

23, | rhumb line to the position lat. 53° North long. 26°
o 4 } West, thence south along long. 26° West.?

fie "On 13 September the Chief of Naval Operations by dispatch

|
|
J.
—_——— - ‘---— o — = - —_— —
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ﬁ
131645 ordered that commencing on September 16, 0001 (acT),

0

i Tthe Atlantic Fleet was to execute the words, 'including

4 | ©hipping of any nationality which may join such convoys,

- ‘; between United States ports and bases, and Iceland.!

0 ; "This order also placed into effect the detailed in-

. structions for the operations of convoys and escorts. Under
8 suese instructions the United States assumed responsibility

n | for transatlantic trade convoys on the North Atlantic route
T when west of the line from the North Pole é.long the Meridian
1 | 20° West to 1Lat. 65° North thence to the point Lat. 53° North

12 Long. 260 West and thence along the Meridian of 26° West.
"on 13 September 1941 Chief of Naval Operations informed

13

i Commander-in-Chief, Atlantic Fleet, by dispatch 131855 that

ot he President had modified previous :I.nntmot.iom regarding

2 O 'NOLODNIHSYM Nvd ¥ AHYM

G convoy and escort, and that the United States Naval vessels

17 gould escort convoys in which .there were no United States

0 or Iceland flag vessels and that United States flag vessels

could be escorted by Canadian ships.

]
b

ri

17 E

i "Western Hemisphere Defense Plan #5 (WPL-52), issued

= l Santember 26, 1941, .superseded Western Hemisphere Defense
9 .~ | Flan #4%. It was to be placed into effect by the Chief of
., | Taval Operations after Commander-in-Chief, Atlantic Fleet,

nad submitted a readiness report.

rS
b

"It stated that approximately 60 Royél Navy and Royal

3
&

TR
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Camdia.n Navy destroyers and corvettes would be engapged in
! -

r esccerting convoy in the Western Atlantic Area under the
h? strategic direction of the United States. It quoted extracts
% I2om the Presidentis speech of September 11, such as;-
"Upon our Naval and air patrol - now operating in
large mmbars over & vast expanaé of the Atlantic
Ocean fell the duty of maintaining the American.
policy of freedom of the seas - now. That means #*##*
our patrolling vessels and planes will protect all
merchant ships - not only American merchant ships,
but ships of any flag - engaged in commerce in our
Gefenslve waters.?

L a2 & BT

"From now on, if German or Italian vessels of war

enter the waters, the protection of which is necessary

=
>
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for American defense, they do so at their own peril.
iThe orders which I have given as Commander in Chief
of the United States Army and Navy are to carry out

that policy - at once.!

"It is stated in the Concept of the Plan;-

'T! MUST BE RECOGNIZED THAT, UNDER THE CONCEPT OF

THIS PLAN, THE UNITED STATES IS NOT AT WAR IN THE LEGAL

SENSE, AND THEREFORE DOES NOT HAVE ANY OF THE SPECIAL
BELLIGERENT RIGHTS ACCORDED UNDER UNITED STATES LAW T0

STATES WHICH ARE FORMALLY AT WAR.
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IT'HE OPERATIONS WHICH WILL BE CONDUCTED URDER THIS

PLAN ARE CONCEIVED TO FORM A PREPARATORY PHASE FOR THE

OPERATTONS OF NAVY BASIC WAR PLAN RAINBOW RO. 5 (!21.-462.'

“mhe Tasks assigned the Atlantic Fleet were:-

—-—

W — -

1(a) Protection against hostile attack United States and

‘ foreiga flag shipping other than German and Italian

o —

shipping by escorting, covering, and patrolling as
circumstances mey require, and by destroying German

and Ttalian Naval, Land, and Air Forces encountered.

1(b) Insure the safety of sea communications with United

States strategic outposts.

i(c¢) Support the defa;:me of United States Territory.and
Bases, Ioola.nd, and Gmew.

i(d) Trail merchant vessels suspected of supplying or
otherwise assisting the operations of German and
Ttalian naval vessels or aircraft. ‘Raport the move-

ments of such vessels to the Chief of Naval Opera-

| - tions.!

"on October &, 1941, by dispatch 082335, the Chief of
‘ Naval Operations qrdarad the above outlined plan executed
~at 1400 (GcT) october 11, 1941. This plan remeined in effect

! until December 11, 1041, at which time the Chief of Naval

| operations by dispatch 111550 ordered the above outlined

;l plan cancelled and replaced by WrL-46 (Navy Basic War Plan,
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| Witness Stark Questions by: Mr. Gearhart
r .

~ Rainbow No. By e
Mr. Garhart:; Now is this the order that you made

te

| pursuant to the direction of the President under which the

- || mevy vegan to wage var in the Atlantic?
Admiral Sterk: It is the order under which we operated

7 l and under which we told the Germens,and Italians in the

1ater stages, that if they came tO the westward of the 20th

Meridian, as I recall, that their intent would be regarded

as hostile and they would be dealt with aocordmély, and re-

garding which the President had previously informed the

12 country,

INyd ¥ QUHYMN

Mr. Gearhart: Then pursuant to this order shells were

£ U
% 14 exchanged by American surface warships carrying American flags
5
‘: 15 || and German submarines?
16 Admiral Stark: Yes, 8sir, ve attacked German submarines

17 ~under this order.

1o || Mr. Gearhart: How many instances can you recount at

' this moment?
‘ Admiral Stark: I do not know just how many instances

H there vere where we attacked submarines with depth charges,

0 i in cases, for example, like wvhen we were sending troops into

! |
. Teceland, and which I mentioned. There are three rather

l outstanding cases in this connection.

There was the GREAR, which was attacked, as I recall,

\
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1n September. There was the REUBEN JAMES, which was attacked

. and sunk, I believe, 1n November. There was the SALINAS,

Admiral Stark: The REUBEN JAMES was one. I have &
paper here on those four cases. The other one Was the
KEARNEY on October 17, which was attacked by a.n‘enomy sub-
marine, position 57 .04 North and o3 West, 300 miles so?thwaat
of Iceland. (me torpedo struck the boiler room. 3Seven men
xilled, four missing and ten wounded .

The SALINAS, a naval tanker, was torpedoed without
varning during the night of October 29-30, 1941, in waters
southwest of fceland. Ship was sufficiently damaged TO
require six weeks Or more in drydock, but & Navy press release

atated there was no 1oss of 1ife and no serious injury to

- personnel.

The REUBEN JAMES was sunk wvest of ;[oeland while on
convoy duty during the night of Ooﬁober 30-31.

The GREAR was not damaged.

-

We had & ship, the ROBIN MOORE, torpedoed and sunk off

Brazil in June. There was & ship called the STEEL SEAFARER

\
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. Witness Stark

.' 1 think, that was attacked. I have rorgotten'vhothar it

‘ was sunk, but that was another case, and there vas still

i another to which president referred in his

1 belleve the

|
. September speech, called the CAESAR. I have forgotten just

e
--—'—--- o

the American flag transport

came our Allies, after the declaration

nations that later be

|
of war?

T do not recall such at the time. We

vere escorting British ships at one period, carrying British

she was sent here &as a matter of gsafety, that

of Africa.
peing & safer route. Wwhether or not we 1et the British have

or allocated them to carry

1 do not recall

we did later?

. We did later, yes, sir.

ol _
Now we occupied 1celand prior to December

Mr . Gearhart:

i
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 Witness Stark Questions by:

only Marines but soldiers?

Admiral Stark: Amy, yes, sir.

Mr. Gearhart: Soldiers of the Army?

Admiral Stark: That is correct. And we established

seaplanes up there also.

Mr. Gearhart:; We also occupied Greenland, did we not? .
Admiral Stark; We developed certain air stations, as
I recall, in Greenland, to help get aircraft across the
Atlantic. I do not remember of any occupational forces other
than those in connection with air bases.

Mr. Gearhart: And we also dispossessed some Germans who
established some air stations in Greenland, did we not?

Admirel Stark: I think what you refer to may be some
Germans up there in connection with weather reports.

Mr. Gearhart:

o PN amL W a

Yes, but they were German Army people,
vere they not?

Admiral Stark:

I do not recall whether they were German

- Army or not. They were Germans.

Mr. Gearhart: Anyway, we ousted them from Greenland?
Admiral Stark: Either ousted them or they got out

- themselves at that time. I do not know what the s:l.tua.t:_lon vas.,

Mr. Gearhart: They were ousted prior to December 7, 19417

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir.

Mr. Gearhart: Now let us take a look at the Pacifiec. Did
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you have any orders comparable to the one that you have
given me a copy of applying to the Pacific?

Admiral Stark: We did in the Southeast Pacific. .

Mr. éearhart: Have you & copy of that order here?

-Admiral Stark: No, I have not. I can get it.
l Mr. Gearhart: Would you be so kind as to get it and
. have it inserted in the record at this point, if you come to
it in time?

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir.

Mr. Gearhart: Now what was the substance and effect of
that order? ‘

Admiral Stark: In the Southeast Pacific?

Mr. Gearhart: Yes.

Admiral Stark: I do not recall any incident in connection
with that.

Mr. Gearhart: What was the order?

Admiral Stark: That commanders of the Army and Navy

.E continue similar, as I recall, to that as I recited in October,

1
|

| that if any German or Itallan raider came within the boundary

',1ine which we set there, and which we published, they were

»

~ to be engaged.
% Mr. Gearhart: Did that only apply to the Germans and

| Italiens?

Lémiral Stark: They were the only ones at that time.

- & oS S e B R =" . R
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Witness Stark Questions by: Mr. Gearhart
‘ Mr. Gearhart: What was the date of that order?
Admiral Stark: It is covered in this digest which you
have there, on bage 5s and reads:

"On August 28 the Chief of Naval Operations by
dispatch 282121 ofderadQCOmmandor in Chief, Pacific
Fleet, to establish a southeast Pacific force of
two 7500-ton light cruisers. This force, cooperating

with the Panama Naval Coastal Frontier, was to destroy

| surface raiders which attacked or threatened to attack

United States flag shipping. The approach of surface

raiders within the Pacific sector of the Panama Naval

Coastal Frontier or the Pacific Southeast Sub Area

was to be 1nterpreted'aa a threat to United States flag

shipping."

The effect, therefore, of that was to engage any German
or Italian raider which might appear in that area.

Mr. Gearhart: Yes. Now, was any order promulgated by

you which had direct application to Japan prior to December T
| 10419

Admiral Stark: No, sir,
Mr. Gearhart: Well, did you regard the freezing_of the
assets of Japan on July 26, 1941 as an overt act?

Admiral Stark: I did not.

Mr. Gearhart: Did you regard the lwposition upon Japan

i
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Witness Stark ' Questions by: Mr. Gearhart
of economic sanctions on the same dgto as an overt act of
the United States?

Admiral Stark: No, sir. If you read, and you have undoubt-

‘.
g

edly read, with regard to that, there were certain stipulations
there whereby it was made possible for the unfreezing of assets

as necessary to carry on certain trade, if we so desired to do

so. It was not a loophole, but it was left open for certaln

essentials, that it could be done. .
I Mr. Gearhart: Now, I think you testified; and certaln

other high ranking Naval officers have testified, that an

| expedii;ion vas being prepared in Hawaii at the time of the

attack, an expedition which would have been instructed to

f1y over Truk for reconnaissance purposes. If that flight
h had occurred, would that have constituted an overt act under
international law?

Admiral Stark: I think not. The original decree; as I

recall, regarding the mandates made it possible, or we

should have been able to go into them at will practically

at any time. They were & trust rather than Japanese territory.
| Whether that had been abrogated subsequently, I do not know,

| but I do recall very clearly when I wanted to se::}d some Sub-

marines through the mandates, -- not while I was Chief of

l‘ Naval Operations, however.

Mr. Gezrhart: But regardless of the conditlons under

e A P s

i
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Witness Stark Questions by: Mr. Gearhart

which Japan received the mandated islands, it was understood,

vas it not, by everybody that the Japanese were not allowing

any persons to come within those areas?

Admiral Stark: She had taken that stand, and in my

|

“f

|

:

|

H regarded as an overt act on oup part, I do not kmow, L primarily

_l__—————_.__—_,

opinion it was not a legal stand for her to take.
Mr, Gearhari:: But legal or 1llegal, we were avoiding
going in there and creating an incident by reason of our

presence there, is that not correct?

Admiral Stark: That 1s correct, yes, sir. We had abided

| I thought was wrong at the time. That went back some years.

Once it had been made, we stayed out.

Sance expedition over Truk, dig Jou consider the question of

whether or not that would constitute an overt act against the
Japanese?
Admiral Stark: Those ships, airships -- I am referring to

| alreraft -- had they made that reconnaissance flight would have

gone very high. They might have been seen or might not, so the
l argument probebly falls out. They would then have taken the

1

| pletures, The Japanese had been doing the same thing. We

, know of flights over our torritory.* It was taking a chance,

but we thought the chance worthwhile. Whether it would be

by her decision not to let us 80, a decision which, on our part, |

L Mr. Gearhart: When Jou considered sending an air reconnais- ,r
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Questions by: Mr. Gearhart
wanted the information and I was Prepared to take the ohance..

Mr. Gearhart: If Japanese planes flew over Pearl Harbor,

would you regard that as a sort of reconnalissance, the same

as was to be conducted by thernited States?

Admiral Stark: At that time, if I had seen them I would
have shot them down, if I had been on the spot and in command,
Mr. Gearhart: Had there been any reports to you of

Japanese ships flying over Hawaii?

Admiral Stark: No, sir.

Mr. Gearhart: Now, you read the story in the Saturday
Evening Post of October g9, 1942, a story written by the then
flying Naval Lieutenant Clarence Dickinson, did you not?

Admiral Stark: No, I think not.

Mr. Gearhart: Did you read that story?

Admiral Stark: No.

Mr. Gearhart: The story which is entitled "I Fly for
Vengeance" ? l

Admiral Stark: No, sir.

Mr. Gearhart: He recites in that story that he flew under
war orders, to keep his mission secret at all costa, to sink
all Japanese ships he encountered on the aurfaée of the sea

or in the air. How would you classify such an order as that?

 wou1d that be considered an overt act against the Japanese?

Adniral Stark: At vhat time was that?

I T ———— g TEmm——_— e | owew
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Witness Stark Questions byg Mr. Gearhart

Mr, Gearhart: That order was issued November 22, 1941,
three weeks before Pearl Harboi' vas attaoked;

Admiral Stark: I never heard of it. I would like to
see the order.

Mr., Gearhart: Well, it was printed in the Saturday Evening
Post of October, 1942, The first six inches of type in that
story "I Fly fqr Vengeance" has never, to my knowledge, been
denied.

_Admiral Stark: I never heard of it before. I did not

of whether it was printed, unless I saw the authenticated
original order.

Senator Lucas: Congressman, will you yield?

Mr. Glea.rhartz I will yleld.

Senator Lucas: Will the Congressman tell me who gave the
order, according to the article?

Mr. Gearhart: I think it was given by Admiral Halsey.
That was what I was going to inquire. I thought you might have
information about it at this time. |

Admiral Stark: No, sir.

Mr. Gearhart: There was widespread publicity given to i£ .
It was printed ever since.

Admiral Stark: I missed. it somehow. I missed it or it

way have besn I just dismissed it as something crazy.
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2 The Chairman: What was your last word?

3 Admiral Stark: I say it way have been I just dismissed

4 1t as something crazy, because I never had any knowledge of

3 any such order.

8 Mpr. Gearhart: Well, since that time the then flying
7 || Lieutenant Clarence Di;:ldmon has been twice promoted. He
8 1s xnown today aé Commander Clarence Dickinson.

0 Admiral Stark: Well, I would be very much interested in

1o || seeing the order.
% TH| Mr. Gearhart: Now, you have testified that the President
; 12 told you about a year and a half ago or two years ago, that
o : 13 | he was surprised when the Japanese attacked Hawaii. That 1s
% 13 correct, is 1t?
E 15 I1 Admiral Stark: Yes, sir.
k 16 | Mr. Gearhart: And in your statement, on page 57, you
17 ‘ testify: "The letter points out that neither the President
will s |l nop the Secretary of State will be surprised over a Japanese
19 surprise attack." That is your testimony, emphasizing and ':;J |
20 || repeating that which you have said in a letter of November 27 I
21 ’ to Admiral Kimmel.
23 Admiral Stark: To Admiral Kimmel, yes, sir.
23 || Mr. Gearhart: That quotation being, "The chances of favor-
were 24 '1 able outcome of negotiations with Japa.ﬁ are very doubtful. This z_,
oo 23 [ situation, coupled with e sm.temen:c of the Japanese Government

T o T S h- c
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The Chairman: What was your last word?

Admiral Stark: I say it may have been I just diamisﬁed
it as something crazy, because I never had any knowledge of
any such order.

Mr. Gearhart: Well, since that time the then flying
Lieutenant Clarance‘D1$k1naon has been twice promoted. He
| 1s ¥mown today aé Commander Clarence Dickinson.

.Admiral Stark: Well, I would be very much interested in
seeing the order.

Mr. Gearhart: Now, you have testified that the President
| told you about a year and a half ago or two years ago, that
he was surprised when the Japanese attacked Hawali. That 1s
correct, is 1it?
| Admiral Stark: Yes, sir.

Mr. Gearhart: And in your statement, on page 57, you
testify: "The letter points out that neither the President
nor the Sécretary of State will be surprised over a Japanese

surprise attack." That is your testimony, emphasizing and

| repeating that which you have said in a letter of November 27
' to Admiral Kimmel.

Admiral Stark: To Admiral Kimmel, yes, sir.

Mr. Gearhart: That quotation being, "The chances of favor-
able outcome of negotiations with Ja.pa.ﬁ are very doubtful. This

situation, coupled withh a gtatement of the Japanese Government

=
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Witness Stark Questions by: Mr. Gearhart
and movements their naval and military forces indicate, in our

opinion, that a surprise aggressive movement in any direction,

‘including attack on the Philippines or Guam, is & possibility."

Then, going on further down, "I held this (the letter) up
pend:l.ng‘ & meeting with the President and Mr. Hull today. I
have been in constant touch with Mr. Hull, and it was only after
a loﬁg talk that I sent the message to you a day or so ago
showlng the gravity of the situation. Will confirm that in
today'!s meeting by the President. Neither will be surprised
over a Japan;se surprise attack.’ From many angles an attack
on the Philippines would be the most embarrassing that could
happen to us."

Do you sense any inconsistency in your statement if I tolad
you that the President was surprised when the Japanese attacked
Hawali? Isn't that what you said in your letter to Admiral
Kimmel?

Admiral Stark: No, I do not know that I do. | I can give
you practically the exact words which the President mentioned
to me a year ago last summer. I was i1 the White House, and
he said, in effect: "Betty, you were : urprised at that attack
and so was I'." And wy reply was: "Ye., sir, I was, and I
just testified to that fact." Now, ‘he previous surprise

I think was more general in nature. 1 am not trying to make

out a case for the. President - I wani that understood.

|
|
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Witness Stark Questions by: Mr, Gearhart

Mr. Gearhart: We just want the facts. I am not trying
to prove an§th1ng. | |

Admiral Stark: That neither Mr. Hull nor the President
would be surprised at a surprise attack anywvhere, 1n' my opinion,
the President was not expecting that attack on Hawaiil anymore
than I was. I had gone over the situation with him very care-
ruliy on the chart; and the movement of vessels. He was expect-
Ing it to the southward and so was I. We did not know whether
it would hit the Philippines or not. But I think there is no
particular inconsistency there.

Mr. Gearhart: Since you referred to a meeting with the

President; I direct your attention to a meeting of the War

1
Council; of which you are a member according to the report

of the Army ‘Boa.rd, a meeting which occurred at the White House
on the 25th of November, 1941.

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir.
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Mr. Gearhart: I will quote from Secretary Stimson's
diary as follows:
"Then at 12 o'clock I went to the White House, where we

vere until nearly half-past one. At the meeting were Hull,

'| Knox, Marshall, Stark and myself. There the President brought

up the relations with the Japanese. He brought up t.ﬁe event
tﬁat we were likely to be attacked perhaps as soon as --
perhaps next Monday, for the Japs are notorious for making

an attack without warning, and the question was what we should
do."

Do you remember that meeting and do you remember those
remarks by the President of the United States?

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir. .

Mr. Gearhart: With respect to whether or not he was
surprised, do you think there is any inconsistency between
vhat he said then and what you have just recited to us?

Admiral Stark: I think not. You can look at this thing
in twvo or three different ways. And again I would repeat
tha.t':l: wvas surprised at the attack on P.ea.rl Harbor. And I
vant to make sure that anyth.:l.ng I state is not intended to
veaken that, because I was surprised. When one had been
talking about the possibility of an attack for a year or more,
when you had been pressing for means to counter such an

attack should it come, when you had laid out a plan to counter

A
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—

it, and stated that wvar might well be :I.nitiated, and the

- i — - -

most embarrassing thing that could happen to us there was

} an attack on Hawaii, and you had gone over it forwards and

" backwards, to that extent you were not surprised, it was

not as though it were something that aﬁddenly came on you.

} But regardless of the fact that {:e had been over 1it,

| e countered and we talked ebout the possibility, and we had
| done what we could, and we had made '1t our strongest outpost,
wvhen it came at that particular time, and in view of the
fact that we had no leads to indicate it was coming at that

time at Hawail, and we did have leads only of an amphibious

| force pointing to the southern, and we had no indication

“hat the Japanese carriers, the last thing I had in that line

< — —— — ——

was information in the Pacific of the whole Japanese Fleet

laid out as of 1 December showing the carriers in home waters --

- ———— ———— | ————————— -
— E— —

———  — il Tl T
— e —— . — - —

I was surprised.
Mr. Gearhart: Now, you say that you vere surprised?
Admiral Stark:; Yes, sir. |
Mr. Gearhart: That the Japanese should attack Hawall

" on the Tth day of December 1941?

& Admiral Stark: That is correct, yes, sir.
Mr. Gearhart: You were taken by surprise as well as

the President was taken by surprise?

i
{ Admiral Stark: Yes, sir. All these things T had talked
|
|
|

i\
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B LR

|

' o F_ over with the President.

| a a, B Mr. Gearhart: 1In view of the fact that the Commander

A in Chief of the United States Forces, the President of the

- E United States, a student of naval affairs, a frequent visitor
o l on board ships, and you, the Chief of Naval Operations, were
7 | t:aken by surprise by the news that came that the Japanese

8 had attacked Hawail, does that mitigate or does that aggravate
| o .the fact that the Commander of the Pacific Fleet was taken

10 by surprise?

f Admiral Stark: The possibility of that attack existed.
12 We knew of the ﬁossibility though we weren?t expecting 1it.

13 I had specifically written, by letter, that I thought we

B should be on guard. We had sent a dispatch of a war warning

10 and wve had directed the Commander in Chief of the Asiatioc

J QG 'NOLONIHSYM INYd ¥ Quvym

16 and the Commander in Chief of the Pacific to take a defensive
17 deployment. That direction was because of the possibility

1n of an attack. We didn't expect it, but we felt we had to

10 || be on guard against 1it.
20 s I was aurpriaed at the attack, and I also wvas greatly

~; | surprised that more steps had not been taken to endeavor to

*3
0

-guard against it and counter it, if possible.

o

; Mr. Gearhart: Well, if you condemn Admiral Kimmel for

being taken by surprise over there, do you not in the same

)
e

)
O

breath condemn yoursell?

\ <
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Admiral Sfarkz I am not condemning Admiral Kimmel
"or anything. And in my statement and in what I said I
would do I have left that up' to others. I have stated the
aituat:l;m as I saw 1it. I acted in accordance with my best
judgment and I assume he did, too. '

What I intended to convey apparently did not get over. '
Whether the fault was mine for not hoving exp;'eased it
properly or whether the fault lay elsewhere if I did express
it properly is something which 1_3' not for me to say.

Mr. Gearhart: Now --

Admiral Stark: I felt I had, we all felt, that we had
given warning and a directive which would have fully alerted
the foroea.out there, and, as I say, what we thought we had
done did not materialize,to the best of my knowledge and
belief', at least as far as we thought it had. What Admiral
Kimmel did do he can testify to.

Mr. Gearhart: Now, the fact that you admit that you
were surprised when Hawaii was hit, and you inform us that
the President told you that he waé aurpriseﬁ when Pearl
Harbor was attacked, does that not ac:;ount for the fact that
you left out of all these warnings that you sent to the
Islands any mention of Hawaii?

Admiral Stark: The only specific objectives we gave

were objectives of an amphibious force. It 1s all we had.

T B r“l i T L —— i o .
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The war varning was broad. The amphibious objectives we
geve. And in an earlier dispatch we put "in any direction".

~ Mr. Gearhart: But all of the war warnings that you sent,
all that General Marshall sent, all, after calling attention
to the imminence of war, all narrowed down the message later
on by pointing out that.you expected the atﬁadk to occur
in the Far East.

Does that not spring from the fact that the President,
yourself and General Marshall, and all of the offioera that
stood around you close and advised with you, were of the
opinion that Pearl Harbor was impregnable and that it would
not be attacked?

Admiral Stark: No, I never thought Pearl Harbor was
1mpregﬁable and that it would not be attacked. I did not
think 1t would be attacked at that time.

Mr. Gearhart: Now, going back again to that meeting
with the President on the 25th day of November of 1941,
that was held at the White House, wasnit it?

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir.

Mr. Gearhart: The three Secretaries were there, the

two Chiefs of Staff were there, and the President brought

¢ up the subject of Japan and pointed out that the Japanese

vere notorious for making an attack without warning, a sneak

attack, and that we might expect an attack as soon a3 next

1
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| Witness Stark Questions by: Mr. Gearhart

~ Monday, referring to the Monday following the 25th day of
November, 1041.

| Do you'. ¥now whether the President had any reason for

. believing that an attack might occur on the 1lst of December
| or 2nd of December? |

[ Admiral Stark: No, sir; I don't know just why he mede

that statement, except that it was a guess that it might come

" within the next few days. I never went -- I don’t know that
‘anybody questioned it. We had the 29th as a deadline.

Mr. Gearhart: That was what I was going to &sk you next.
| Did anybody bring up in the discussion the Japanese intercept
that the 29th was a deadline?

Admiral Stark: I don't remember that that was specifl-

sally discussed at that time. We all had 1t -- wait a minute.
I think we had it prior to the meeting of the 25th. It wes

about the 22nd, Ithink, that ve got 1it.

Mr. Gearhart: First they fixed the 25th as the deadline

. e — W — R | ———

' and then a later message came through before the 25th extending

it to the 29th.

| Admiral Stark: That is correct.
{ Mr. Gearhart: It could have been before you.
¥ Admiral Stark: 1 think it came in about the 22nd. If

| s0, ve &ll had seen it.,

My, Gearhart:., Yes. Jiw, wyou discussed 1t, did you Iot?

4 4
i
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Witness Stark Questions by: Mr. Gearhart

Admiral Stark: It vas translated on the 22nd.

Mr. Gearhart: And it had been served upon you by
Captain Kramer and it had been served upon the Secretary of
| War and the Chief of Staff by Colonel Bretton; is that not
I correct? ’

Admiral Stark: Yes, sir.

Mr. Gearhart: You all had knowledge of that 29th -
~ deadline?

Admiral Sterk: Yes, sir. It had also been delivered
 to the White House.
Mr. Gearhart: Did Mr. Hull bring up any disoua‘aion

of his associations with Ambassador Nomura and Special Envoy

Kurusu?

-

Admiral Stark: The situation was undoubtedly discussed.

I have forgotten the exact trend of 1t. It is a long time ago.

The one thing that I remember is that we went over the
situation but as to details I don't recall.

Mr. Gearhart: Did Mr. Hull --

Admiral Stark: I kept no diary.

Mr. Gearhart: Did Mr. Hull say anything about the kind
of message he was going to give the Japaneée in reply to the
one they served on him on the 20th?

Admirael Stark: I do not recall, at that time. We

| were still thinking, at least under the impression, that he




Creek

E
D Q 'NOLONIHSYM "1de W AQUHYM

N

13

b4

15

1C

17

10

10

<0

e B e S g & o

6137
Witness Stark 3 Questions by: Mr. Gearhart
wvas still considering the modus vivendi.
Mr. Gearhart: Yes. Did he read you his modus vivendi?
Admiral Stark: I do not recall that he did at that time.
However, we had a copy of it in the Na#y Department .

Mr. Gearhart: Were you and General Marshall disturbed
0y what Secretary Hull had to say about his impending answer?
| Admiral Stark: About his impending answer -- you mean

to the Japanese? :

’ Mr. Gearhart: The one he was a.bdut. to turn over to

the Japaness.

\




Witness Stark:: Questions by: Mr. Gearhart
Admiral Stark: Of the 20th. Well, we were playing for

| time. I do not recall that what was said in the White House

on the 25th was responsible for our message of the 27th. As

|

I have stated, I have been unable to separate and clarify just

lwha.t happened on the dates around the 25th; which was when the
Chiang-Kal-shek note was delivered, and the 26th, and the 27th,
‘axoept a8 to what happened during that over-all period.
Mr. Gearhart: Refreshing you:é memory, werenit you very
| much disturbed, and wasn't General Marshall very much disturbed,
| by what Secretary Hull told you that he planned to do?
Admiral Stark: I don't recall at that time that he told us. ,
We did not know of the note of the 26th until after it was sent.
Mr. Gearhart: Didn't he tell you at that time that he

was thinking about not answering at all, that he was thinking

s
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about ignoring the whole thing, letting it go on?

Admiral Stark: I don't recall that he did. You are referr-
ing to the =-
Mr. Gearhart: Meeting of the 25th.

Admiral Stark: To the 25th. I have stated that whether

he spoke to me about that note on the 25th or the 26th or the
| 27th, I am not sure. I know that we got it, that he called me

| with regard to it.,. It may have been the 25th, it may' have been

the 26th. I don't recall its having come up at the White House

| meeting. It masy have. I do not recall the details.
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Witness Stark Questions by: Mr. Gearhart
Mr. Gearhart: This 1is very, very lmportant, and I want

|you to try to remember.

Admiral Stark: I have spent hours trying to recall what
|went on, on the 25tl, -6th and -7th, as to time. I have dias-
cussed 1t with othéra¢ We come to an impasse as to any
Hwagreement everytime we do it, and everytime we sthrt'it we

|waste a couple of hours ang get nowhere. I cannot recall the

detalls of just when I got that information., I wish I could,
but I just can't do it.

Mr. Gearhart: To refresh your memory, reading from the

1Armyrep__ort == I am not picking this out of the air -- didn't
Mr. Hull say in that meeting and during the course of the dis-

| cussion that he was about ready "to kiock the whole thing over

and tell them (the Japanese) that he had no other proposition
at al11"?

- Admiral Stark: I do not recall that he did.
| Mr. Gearhart: Then, what caused you and General Marshall

to imediately meot agaln together and to Prepare and send to

’ November, 1941, your memorandum recommending to the President

that he should do everything in his power to galn time?

Admiral Stark: I do not ¥mow that it was immediately after

that meeting of the 25th that we dig that .

Mr. Gearhart: The instrument is dated the 27th, isntt 1to

|
»
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2 Mr. Gearhart: This is very, very important, and I want
4 ||you to try to remember.
i Admiral Stark: I have spent hours trying to recall what
y ||went on, on the o5th, -6th and -7th, as to time. I have dis-
s ||cussed 1t with othérm We come to an impasse as tO any
» || agreement everytime we do 1t, and everytime we st'a;'t it we
s ||waste a couple of hours and get nowhere., I canunot recall the
o ||details of Jjust when I got that information. I wish I could;
jp ||but I just cant't do 1t.
é 1] Mp. Gearhart: To refresh your memory, reading from the
; 13 Army report -- I am not picking this out of the air -- didn't
: 13 Mr. Hull say in that meeting and during the course of the dis=-
E 14 || cussion that he' was about recdy "to kick the whole thing over
- A8 ia.nd tell them (the Japanese) that he had no other proposiﬁion
" 10 :at all" ?
17 | " pAdmiral Stark: I do not recall that he dld.
18 1 Mr. Gearhart: Then, what caused you and General Marshall
1o | to immediately meet again together and to preparse and send to
oo |l the President immediately after that meeting of the 25th of
«; || November, 1041, your memorandum recommending to the President
v3 || that he should do everything in his power to gain time?
AR Admiral Stark: T do not kmow that it was imediatelf after
5y || that meeting of the 25th that we did that.
a;*. Mr. Gearhart: The instrument 18 dated the 27th, isntt 1t?
e TSR 54} G BT Vo i+ - T I , - o Ry
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Admiral Stark Questions by: Mr. Gearhart
Admiral Stark: It is dated the 27th, yes, sir.
Mp. Gearhart: It contains General Marshall!s signature,

doesnt't 1t?
Admiral Starks It contains his signature vhich, his best

| judgment is, if I recall his testimony correctly, he put on:

on the 28th.
Mr. Gearhart: Either the 28th or the 26th, because he

wasnit in Washington on the 27th, the date that the instrument
bears; that is correct, isnit 1t?

Admiral Stark: That is correct, yes, sir.

 Mr. Gearhart: So if you and General Marshall worked out

that instrument which bears the date of the 27th, you had to do
1t on the 26th, didn't -you?

Admiral Stark: No, sir.

Mr. Gearhart: Because General Marshall was not here on the
27th.

Admiral Stark: We didn't have to start 1t on the 26thn

when I first asked Turner about 1%, baoausb it was drawn up
by War Plans of both sections, he was under the impression --
T don't ¥now whether he has testiflied on it or not -- but my
impression is, in asking him; he thought it started about the
olith. We are not clear just when we started that memorandum.

Mr. Gearhart: You are not in the habit of sending memo-

nonduma to the White House without the nignatures of the peonle
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| Admiral Stark Questions by: Mr. Gearhart

| who are responsible?

“ Admiral Stark: That is correct.

Mpr. Gearhart: Then, it must have been prepared and signed
on the 26th for delive;oy on the 27th; is that not correct?

Admiral Stark: No, that is not neceasarily correct. I
might have signed it on the 27th. ¥ou have Marshall's testi-
mony. JI have ho reason to doubt it. You have his testimony
that his best judgment is that he signed it on the 28th when
he came back.

Mp. Gearhart: Is there any reason he should have signed
1t on the 28th rather than the 26th?

Admiral Stark: According to Secretary Stimson's dlary,

as I recall, he made some minor changes in it on the 27th.

Tt was not up in smooth form at that time. I say his diary.

| I pelieve Gerow testified to that.

The Chairman: It is now %:30. I presume you cannot

finish soon?

' Mr. Gearhart: No, I will need 15 or 20 minutes more.

' The Chairman: We will recess until 10:00 o'clock

morning.
| (Whereupon, at 43130 p.m., a recess was taken until 10300

a.m., Friday, January 4, 1946.)
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